
 

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 

1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 

 
If you require further information, please contact: Emma Young 
Telephone: 01344 352269 
Email: emma.young@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 19 March 2018 

  

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

To: Agreed Syllabus Review 

Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
Tuesday 20 March 2018, 6.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell 

To: Agreed Syllabus Review 
 
Councillor Dr Gareth Barnard, Bracknell Forest Council (Chairman) 
Madeline Diver, Associations Representing Teachers (VOICE) (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Ms Moira Gaw, Bracknell Forest Council 
Richard Harling, Church of England 
Councillor Mrs Dorothy Hayes MBE, Bracknell Forest Council 
Councillor Ian Leake, Bracknell Forest Council 
Councillor Mrs Isabel Mattick, Bracknell Forest Council 
Rev Jackie Case, Free Churches - Methodist 
Wayne Erasmus, Free Churches 
Ruth Jackson, NAHT Headteacher 
Kathy Hadfield, Co-opted Member 
Carol Logan, Church of England 
Deborah Owen, National Union of Teachers (NUT) 
Arfan Rashid, Muslim faith 
Rabbi Zvi Solomons, Jewish faith 
Juanita Dunlop, Catholic Church 
Robyn Lynch, Catholic Church 

ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Resources 
 



 

 

Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education 
Tuesday 20 March 2018, 6.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, 
Bracknell 

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media at meetings which are 
held in public are permitted.  Those wishing to record proceedings at a meeting are 
however advised to contact the Democratic Services Officer named as the contact for 
further information on the front of this agenda as early as possible before the start of 
the meeting so that any special arrangements can be made. 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Minutes of the Previous Meeting   

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Committee held on 8 November 2018. 
 

3 - 6 

2. Matters Arising   

3. Agreed Syllabus Review  7 - 44 

4. Syllabus Forward   

5. Syllabus Publication   

6. Revised Syllabus launch Events   

7. SACRE Training sessions   

8. Important Dates   

9. Any Other Business   

10. Dates of Future Meetings   

 



Unrestricted 

 

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL ON 
RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
8 NOVEMBER 2017 
6.15 – 7.00PM 
  

 
Present: 
Madeline Diver, Associations Representing Teachers (VOICE) 
Councillor Dr Gareth Barnard, Bracknell Forest Council 
Councillor Ms Moira Gaw, Bracknell Forest Council 
Wayne Erasmus, Free Churches 
Ruth Jackson, NAHT Headteacher 
Kathy Hadfield, Co-opted Member 
Carol Logan, Church of England 
Deborah Owen, National Union of Teachers (NUT) 
Arfan Rashid, Muslim faith 
Robyn Lynch, Catholic Church 
 
In Attendance: 
Anne Andrews, Oxford Diocese Adviser 
Steve Bogg 
 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
Tracey Williams, Church of England 
Councillor Mrs Dorothy Hayes MBE, Bracknell Forest Council 
Councillor Mrs Isabel Mattick, Bracknell Forest Council 
Rev Jackie Case, Free Churches - Methodist 
Rabbi Zvi Solomons, Jewish faith 
Juanita Dunlop, Catholic Church 
 

50. Election of Chairman  

Cllr Dr Gareth Barnard was elected as Chairman for the Agreed Syllabus 
Conference.  

51. Context Setting  

Anne Andrews set the context of the Agreed Syllabus Review by giving an overview 
of the 7 key major reports which had been published since the last Syllabus Review. 
Committee members were encouraged to read the Executive summaries and 
particularly focus on the purpose of Religious Education and how it contributes to 
British values as these were current topics of discussion.  

52. Recommended Religions studied at each Key Stage  

The committee discussed which religions should be studied at each key stage (KS). 
The current recommendation was that Christianity was covered in all key stages with 
the addition of Judaism at KS1, Hinduism and Sikhism at KS2 and Buddhism and 
Islam at KS2. From this discussion the following points were raised: 

 Subject leaders reported that Christianity and Judaism may be too similar in 
KS1.  

3

Agenda Item 1



 

 

 It was important to recognise any religions which were present in the school 
and some flexibility should be allowed to accommodate for this. 

 It was important to show the similarities and links between religions. 

 The limited breadth of religions covered at each stage was partly due to a 
need to look at the religion in sufficient depth 

 By the end of Primary School, all pupils should have covered the 6 major 
world faiths with a requirement to understand the richness and context of the 
religions through lessons and assemblies.  

 KS3 and KS4 needed to understand faith in the context of the wider 
community and not just within schools especially with regards to Islam.  

 KS3 should include Christianity plus the breadth of other religions including 
Humanism and Atheism. 

 KS4 would then focus on the religious studies in more depth 

 KS3 should give pupils a solid base to make an informed choice of whether to 
take Religious Studies GCSE. 

 All pupils must cover religious education throughout school and it was 
questioned whether engagement would be as high without testing 

 It was recognised that some course needs to be developed for those who do 
not take GCSE at KS4.  

 
RESOLVED that: 

1. Primary Schools would have a required set of religions as well as Christianity 
which must be covered before pupils leave Primary School. 

2. For KS1, KS2, KS3 Christianity would be taught alongside one additional 
religion each year. 

3. KS3 and KS4 in secondary schools would be required to cover Christianity 
plus two other religions in more depth and recognise the contribution made by 
Humanism and Atheism. 

53. Retaining AT1 (Learning About) and AT2 (learning From)  

It was noted that the 2013 framework suggested a movement away from attainment 
targets around learning about and learning from. As detailed in the Agreed Syllabus 
Conference paper there was now a focus on three areas of expectation; Know about 
and understand a range of religions and worldviews, Express ideas and insights 
about nature, significance and impact of religions and worldviews, and gain and 
deploy the skills needed to seriously engage seriously with religions and worldviews. 
 
It was hoped that these areas would encourage teaching in more depth, would fit with 
the continued study of Christianity, and create a coherent syllabus.  
 
RESOLVED that: 
 The three strands of expectation are adopted. 

54. Religious Education Assessment  

It was noted that assessment should be based around how ‘secure’ pupils are in their 
learning to reflect the language currently used in Primary Schools and that 
assessment should take place at the end of each school year. It was acknowledged 
that work would need to be undertaken to identify what a secure pupil would look like 
in each year group. 

55. Early Years Provision  

4



 

 

It was noted that nothing in the current syllabus would need updating at this time 
other than updating the language to reflect the most recent Early Years Foundation 
Stage framework. 

56. Religious Education: Key questions  

The key questions would include a greater understanding of greater ideas and how 
students articulate their responses to these questions in an age appropriate way 
would identify whether they are secure. 
 
Anne Andrews was awaiting on update from Wokingham on the key questions and 
would circulate questions when they were available 

(Action: Anne Andrews) 

57. Revised Syllabus Distribution  

It was discussed whether online or print versions of the syllabus were better and it 
was agreed that an online version was liked by teachers and could be updated on a 
regular basis. Arising from this discussion the following points were made: 

 The syllabus must be clear and succinct 

 It must be easy to review 

 The online Syllabus would include a shared learning resources section to 
show example pieces of work and lesson plans 

58. Syllabus Appendices  

It was noted that the appendices should be removed from the syllabus document and 
made available online along with the other support materials. 

59. Syllabus Launch  

Anne Andrews explained the next steps would be a first draft of the syllabus would be 
presented at the next SACRE meeting in February. Committee members would then 
be able to give feedback with an extra ASC meeting being held to approve the 
syllabus in May 2018. The syllabus would then be launched in July 2018 ready for 
implementation in September 2018 
 
Ideas for a launch event were discussed and arising from this the following points 
were made: 

 West Berkshire requested a big launch event with individual teacher training 
events more locally. 

 A webinar/digital style launch was proposed as this meant teachers could 
access the resources at a convenient time and refer back to them. 

 Digital resources could be updated on a yearly basis 

 Research into the technological capabilities would need to be undertaken. 

60. Dates of Future Meetings  

The dates of future meetings would be confirmed. 
 

5



This page is intentionally left blank

6



The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

©  Copyright of this document is the property of the 6 Local Authorities across Berkshire (Bracknell Forset,Reading, 
Slough, West Berkshire, Windsor and Maidenhead and Wokingham. The purchase of this copyright material 
confers the right on the purchasing institution to copy it for educational use within that, and no other, institution. 
No part of this document may be reprinted or reproduced in any form or by any electronic, mechanical, or other 
means, now known or hereafter invented, including photocopying and recording, or in any information storage or 
retrieval system, for use in any other institution or by any individual, written permission from the Chair of the SACRE 
(Standing Advisory Council for RE) in one of these authorities.

The Agreed Syllabus  
for Religious Education

Pan-Berkshire

2018- 2023

7

Agenda Item 3



2

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Foreword

To be added later addUm quamet eum dolor solutem et am in nis ex ero comnihilique doles ne rerehen 
duntur abo. Andelit dollatustis repera dolupta de pos dia nonsect uritat ut arum que nonse qui ab ius, 
omniminis quibusciet hillanti dolupta spiducillic tem fugia cor abo. Nem fugiatist harchit alit lamenimo di il 
int lignis que dolore si od quas dus.

Ullaudi psantum et, unt haribust, cum volum aboritium quia cum harci cus, officia poristio comnihil imus vit 
et fugiand itionsent minis audae solupie nducitaquam que desto blacerum volorum suntiscimus sequam 
volupti nctust inis qui ommodic tendeliciae nis dolescim hit vent aut pra dolupta quia vel imilibus qui que 
ducipsae verovid que vollabo. Nempos con con nobit venda volupti nctatur si nos mossin eturibus doluptis 
int la dolescipsum que delicte omnistectur? Delicius, suntur? Arcipsunt, ium eate quis at ute nos untotatus.

Ur minum quam expelibus peratist, in etur moditium aborum id molor autem fugia dio eos antota dellit 
minumqu amusapitis doluptati restrum exerovidusam sitae omnimag nimusam lamet eaqui dit harum sit 
dolenih icipsam ene plitatate doles apicidit ullabo. Otae esti volupti blautatis aut evelecu lluptatus aut vene 
nis vende omnim nescit, od ut di accat exerundit por alicius antia parciliqui re volorio toritintiur sit labo. Us 
re corestiis pa enest dolum et odit fugia nihitium ipsa coneceptatem ut et ut a veliqua tendis maioresequia 
dunt faces delis pratur? Qui tem nim venihilitia illacero que nos millor sequis audicilit fugias et quiam 
vellabor maximod igendae con por sequid enempor sa cones ene mos deligen iscimodit optas elictis 
ditin ni que voluptate verumquid explam nos aperrori imus isimin conectat et voluptatque pore enihilliciis 
remquae rchilluptum utem rero id mint endunt moluptatem quam faccum comnitati to debit velluptatis 
ipidus dolore modit qui unt.

Eperem ipiet, corumquiatio to venime velias qui quidis ab ipsumquo voloreped eosam es quidenim sitem 
laut volore voluptaspid magnimaio inveles equiat eossintor sequia inum sitae sequo odis am haribus aut 
estiunt apeditio quid ut ationse quatiatquae comnimus ullaut litatiberum hiliqui squias militat omni optatatur 
sit utem et et pro eum is dit laccumquibus magnisimaios estibus autatemporum ni vit, et lab ipsum ent.

Onsequi secuptus asped quam sum de expero dendias am voles sit in porroremque od ut apitate cuptatu 
repelition nonecae magnime autaque volores tiaepud icimi, cus ni andam, sus, ut pliquunt latius.

8



3

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Introduction

The basis for an agreed syllabus for Religious Education (RE)

The agreed syllabus should satisfy two key requirements: 

• the law (as set out in the Education Act 1996)

• the aims of RE as defined by the local Agreed Syllabus Conference

 

The Legal Requirement 

The Education Act (1996) requires that:

• RE should be taught to all pupils in full time education in schools, except for those withdrawn at the 
request of their parents (details to be found in DCSF publication: RE in English schools: Non-statutory 
guidance 2010, p27-30).

• RE in community schools and foundation schools not of a religious character, should be taught in 
accordance with the locally agreed syllabus, recommended by the Agreed Syllabus Conference to the 
Local Authority. In schools with a religious foundation, the RE curriculum offered is to be determined by 
the governing body in accordance with the trust deed. The governing body may recommend that the 
school follows the Local Authority’s agreed syllabus.

• As part of the curriculum, RE should promote the ‘spiritual, moral, social, cultural, mental and physical 
development of pupils’.

• An agreed syllabus should ‘reflect the fact that the religious traditions in Great Britain are in the main 
Christian whilst taking account of the teaching and practices of the other principal religions represented 
in Great Britain’ (Education Act, 1996)

• The Education Act (1944) requires that an agreed syllabus ‘shall not include any catechism or 
formulary which is distinctive of any particular religious denomination’ (The Education Act 1944 section 
26(2)). This is understood to mean that an agreed syllabus should not be designed to convert pupils, or 
to urge a particular religion or religious belief on pupils.

• It is the responsibility of the Headteacher and the governing body to ensure that sufficient time and 
resources are given to RE in schools to meet the statutory requirements. It is important to note that 
the status of RE in Key Stage 4 and post-16, is not the same as most other subjects. Here, as well as 
in the other key stages, it is a compulsory subject for all pupils who have not been withdrawn by their 
parents.

Time for RE

Although time can be allocated to RE creatively and flexibly over school terms and the subject might be 
planned in combination with other subjects, this agreed syllabus has been based on the expectation that 
the following hours be devoted to RE:

Key Stage 1: 36 hours per year

Key Stage 2: 45 hours per year

Key Stage 3: 45 hours per year

Key Stage 4: 40 hours per year

Withdrawal from RE

The right of parents to withdraw their children from Religious Instruction on conscience grounds was 
included in the Education Act of 1944. All subsequent legislation has retained the clause that allows 
parents to withdraw their children from all or any part of RE. It also protects teachers’ right to withdraw 
from teaching the subject. Since 1944 the nature of RE has changed significantly from the nurture of 
children in a faith tradition to an open and educational enquiry. It is hoped that parents and teachers will 
feel comfortable with the nature and areas of learning found in this syllabus and that, as a consequence, 
few will feel the need to withdraw either their children or themselves from the subject. 

However, every school should provide parents with information about the right of withdrawal (Further 
details can be found in DCSF publication: RE in English schools: Non-statutory guidance 2010.

9



4

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

The purpose, aims and importance of RE

The 2013 non-statutory ‘National Curriculum Framework for RE’ (Religious Education Council) states:

‘Religious Education contributes dynamically to children and young people’s education in schools by 
provoking challenging questions about meaning and purpose in life, beliefs about God, ultimate reality, 
issues of right and wrong and what it means to be human. In RE they learn ABOUT and FROM religions 
and worldviews.’

(‘The phrase ‘religions and worldviews’ is used in the 2013 NCFRE to refer to Christianity, other principal 
religions represented in Britain, smaller religious communities and non-religious worldviews such as 
Humanism’. It is used in the same way in this agreed syllabus)

RE should help pupils to:

Learn ABOUT religions and worldviews by

• acquiring and developing knowledge and understanding of Christianity, other principal religions 
and worldviews represented in Britain, and the diversity within and between them as well as the 
commonalities they may share

• developing an understanding of the influence of beliefs, values and traditions on individuals, 
communities, societies and cultures.

This work includes enquiry into, and investigation of, the nature of religion, its beliefs, teachings and ways 
of life, sources, practices and forms of expression. It includes the skills of interpretation, analysis and 
explanation. Pupils learn to communicate their knowledge and understanding using specialist vocabulary. 

It also includes identifying and developing an understanding of ultimate questions and ethical issues from 
religious and non-religious perspectives. 

Learn FROM religions and worldviews by

• developing a positive attitude towards other people, respecting their right to hold beliefs different from 
their own and towards living in a society of diverse religions and beliefs 

• developing the ability to make reasoned and informed judgements about religious and moral issues 
with reference to the teachings of the principal religions and beliefs represented in Great Britain

• enhancing their spiritual, moral, social and cultural development by: 

- developing awareness of the fundamental questions of life raised by human experiences, and how 
religious teachings can relate to them

- responding to such questions with reference to the teachings and practices of religions and other 
belief systems and to their understanding and experience

- reflecting on their own beliefs, values and experiences in the light of their study.

This work is concerned with developing pupils’ reflection on and response to their own and others’ 
experiences in the light of their learning about religion and other belief systems. It develops pupils’ 
skills of application, interpretation and evaluation. Pupils learn to develop and communicate their own 
ideas, particularly in relation to questions of identity and belonging, purpose and truth, and values and 
commitments.

It is of note that the 2013 NCFRE re-organises the RE curriculum into 3 strands:

A. Know about and understand a range of religions and worldviews

B. Express ideas and insights about the nature, significance and impact of religions and worldviews

C. Gain and deploy the skills needed to engage seriously with religions and worldviews

The Pan-Berkshire agreed syllabus incorporates these 3 strands but chooses to retain reference to 
Learning ABOUT and FROM religions and worldviews.

10



5

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

The importance of RE

• RE provokes challenging questions about the ultimate meaning and purpose of life, beliefs about God, 
the self and the nature of reality, issues of right and wrong and what it means to be human.

• RE develops pupils’ knowledge and understanding of Christianity, other principal religions and 
worldviews that offer answers to questions such as these.

• RE enhances pupils’ awareness and understanding of religions and beliefs, teachings, practices 
and forms of expression, as well as of the influence of religion and beliefs on individuals, families, 
communities and cultures.

• RE offers opportunities for personal reflection and spiritual development.

• RE encourages pupils to learn from different religions, beliefs, values and traditions while exploring 
their own beliefs and questions of meaning.

• RE challenges pupils to reflect on, consider, analyse, interpret and evaluate issues of truth, belief, faith 
and ethics and to communicate their responses.

• RE encourages pupils to develop their sense of identity and belonging.

• RE enables pupils to flourish individually within their communities and as citizens in a pluralistic society 
and global community.

• RE has an important role in preparing pupils for adult life, employment and lifelong learning.

• RE enables pupils to develop respect for and sensitivity to others, in particular those whose faiths and 
beliefs are different from their own.

• RE promotes discernment and enables pupils to combat prejudice.

• RE develops religious and theological literacy.

Using the syllabus to plan RE in schools

When planning RE units of work/enquiries in school, several elements have to be taken into consideration.

1. The two main strands of RE: learning ABOUT and learning FROM religions and worldviews 
need to be integrated to ensure holistic learning. Planning should combine both strands.

Learning ABOUT

This aspect of RE is about pupils acquiring relevant subject knowledge in order to be able to apply it 
answering the key question. This syllabus sets out key questions, interpreted in relation to each of the 
principal religions mandatory in the Primary Phase and in Key Stage 3 to assist this process.

These questions need to be ‘chunked’ into focused areas of exploration and may be combined to create 
coherent units of study. Questions have been grouped to illustrate how religions can be understood to be 
about not only what people believe but how these beliefs inform behaviour and shape people’s sense of 
belonging and what they do to show this. 

Learning FROM

This aspect of RE is about pupils both

• interpreting their personal experiences in the light of their knowledge and understanding of religion. 
(This helps them in their attempts to make sense of life, themselves and issues of right and wrong) 

• evaluating critically the truth claims made by religions and belief systems. 

Professor Michael Grimmitt articulates these ideas which he referred to as ‘personal’ and ‘impersonal’ 
ways of evaluating learning FROM religions and worldviews.

2. Attainment expectations/descriptors help teachers to plan RE that is appropriately challenging

Consideration needs to be given to the attainment descriptors during the initial planning process so 
teaching and learning can be planned accordingly. Work set should invite/enable a range of performance 
relevant to the pupils being taught. 

11



6

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

3. Planning enquiries/units of study and designing the big questions

• Believing, behaving, belonging

Studying the beliefs of a religion without exploring how they are put into practice can be a challenging 
abstract endeavour. On the other hand, exploring how religious people live their lives without reference to 
their beliefs makes no sense. It makes planning a great deal easier, therefore, if schools see the questions 
about ‘believing’ as questions which run through every unit of work and give meaning to questions about 
‘behaving’ and ‘belonging’. Planning might start with questions about ‘behaving’ or ‘belonging’, grounding 
all enquiry in human experiences, whilst referencing all these experiences to beliefs which underpin lives 
of faith and belief.

• Select the overarching big question for an enquiry from the overview questions in the syllabus

Chunk this down into subsidiary questions to frame the enquiry. 

• Select the most relevant subject knowledge to be taught to best enable the enquiry question to 
be answered and the answer substantiated, and to ensure overall coverage of subject content 
across enquiries

4. Creatively plan teaching and learning activities

Teaching and learning

The following flow chart is set out as the recommended method of planning teaching and learning in 
response to this syllabus. Essentially it follows a 4-step process: Engagement, Investigation, Evaluation, 
Expression.

It will ensure that pupils both learn about and from religion/beliefs in contexts that have relevance for 
them and at appropriately challenging levels of difficulty. In preparation, teachers will need the attainment 
descriptors and key questions for their key stage to hand.

However, there are many ways to plan and deliver effective RE and teachers have the professional 
freedom to decide on the most effective approaches to use for their pupils. 

The 4-step teaching/learning process: 

ENGAGEMENT  INVESTIGATION  EVALUATION  EXPRESSION

Select religion/worldview and relevant syllabus question(s)

Develop question(s) to create your own key question title.  
This must be a Learning FROM’ impersonal’ question which opens up the enquiry

Identify a key concept /human experience that underpins 
being able to answer the key question

Concepts

‘Concepts are essentially ideas which help us and our children make sense of our experiences of a 
great variety of things, objects, information, events and occurrences’ (The Westhill Project RE 5-16, 
1992). Concepts can be grouped, according to the Westhill Project, into three categories: shared human 
experience, general religious concepts, concepts specific to individual religions. Lists set out below are 
intended as examples of three categories of concepts. This is not an exhaustive list and teachers will think 
of additions to each selection.

12



7

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Shared human 
experience

General religious 
concepts

Concepts linked with specific religions

Authority
Belief
Belonging
Celebration
Change
Commitment
Community
Creation
Death
Devotion
Evil
Fairness
Family
Forgiveness
Freedom
Good
Growth
Hope
Identity
Justice
Kindness
Life
Love
Loyalty
Peace
Prejudice
Purpose 
Relationship
Repentence
Respect
Reward
Sacrifice
Service
Suffering
Symbol

Asceticism
Afterlife
Belief
Ceremony
Deity
Faith
God
Holy
Initiation
Interpretation
Martyrdom
Miracle
Monotheism
Mysticism
Myth
Orthodoxy
Pilgrimage
Prayer
Prophecy
Redemption
Revelation
Ritual
Sacred
Scripture
Symbolism
Worship

Christianity:
Church
Eternal life
Fatherhood of God
Grace
Heaven
Holy Spirit
Identity
Incarnation
Jesus the Christ
Love
Mission
Mother of God
Resurrection
Salvation
Sin
Trinity
Word of God
Unity

Buddhism:
Anatta
Anicca
Buddhahood
Dhamma
Dukkha
Kamma
Metta
Nibbana
Sangha
Tanha

Hinduism:
Ahimsa
Atman
Avatar

Islam:
Akhirah
Allah
Din
Ibadah
Imam
Iman
Islam
Jihad
Risalah
Shari’ah
Shirk
Sunnah
Tawhid
Ummah

Judaism:
Brit/Covenant
Unity of God
Halakhah 
Israel/Zion
Kashrut
Mitzvah
Shabbat
Shalom
Teshuvah
Torah
Tzedakah

Sikhism:
Ardas
Gurmat
Gurmukh
Guru
Haumai
Hukam

Thankfulness
Trust
Truth
Uniqueness
Value
Welcoming
Wisdom

Bhakti
Brahman
Dharma
Karma
Maya
Moksha
Murti
Nirvana
Samsara
Shakti
Smriti
Sruti
Varana
Yoga

Ik Onkar
Jivan Mukt
Khalsa
Langar
Panth
Rahit
Sadhsangat
Sat Nam
Sewa
Sikh
Vand Chhakna

What to teach when

The next sections of the syllabus outline the requirements for RE in each key stage. The structure of 
the syllabus draws on the Non-statutory National Framework for RE (NCFRE), 2013, published by the 
Religious Education Council, but retains the Pan-Berkshire syllabus structure and key questions enquiry 
approach.

13



8

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Early Years Foundation Stage

This section outlines the requirements for this stage and aspects of religions which should be explored, 
with examples provided from all six principal religions included in this syllabus.

These requirements are aligned to the 2017 Statutory Framework for the Early Years Foundation Stage 
(DfE).

Schools are responsible for ensuringtheir EYFS RE provision is always aliged to the most recent EYFS 
national framework.

It is a requirement of this syllabus that in exploring these areas of learning, children should 
encounter Christianity and at least one other religion.

The Early Years Foundation Stage Statutory Framework, 2017, describes the phase of a child’s education 
up to the age of five. RE is statutory for all pupils of this age registered on the school roll. This statutory 
requirement for RE does not apply to nursery classes in maintained schools and is not, therefore, a legal 
requirement for much of the Foundation Stage. However, many will agree it can form a valuable part of the 
educational experience of children throughout the key stage.
Children will come from a variety of cultural, religious and secular backgrounds. Some will come from 
overtly religious homes, some will have occasional experience of religion, others none at all. All children 
need to be valued whatever their backgrounds or belief systems. It is important that teachers take this 
variety of experience into account when planning.
A teacher is always guided by the needs of each individual child, and effective and careful planning 
ensures that these needs are met. The subject must be taught in accordance with the locally agreed 
syllabus or, in voluntary aided faith schools, in line with a syllabus approved by the governing body, which 
will have taken into account any requirements set out in the school’s trust deed.
Exploring religions and cultures in the Foundation Stage provides rich opportunities for children’s 
spiritual, moral, social and cultural development. This will also support children develop knowledge and 
understanding about where they belong within their family and the wider community. It will also promote 
the development of appropriate religious vocabulary.
They will be developing the following attitudes and skills:
• a sense of curiosity
• respect for themselves and others
• interest and enjoyment in discovery
• empathy and open-mindedness
• commenting and asking questions
• expressing feelings and preferences
Children should begin to explore the world of religion in terms of religious figures, books, 
stories,celebrations, times, places and objects and by visiting and/or having visitors from places of 
worship. Representatives of local religious communities, including children’s family members, who can talk 
about their beliefs and experiences, could be invited into school to enrich pupils’ learning.
The Pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub supports schools to do this through its ongoing ‘Crossing the Bridges’ 
Project.
They will use their senses in exploring religions and beliefs, practices and forms of expression. They 
reflect on their own and others’ feelings and experiences. They use their imagination and curiosity to 
develop their appreciation and wonder of the world in which they live.
Every teacher of young children knows that knowledge is not fragmented in the early years, and that 
learning is experiential and holistic. Children will learn to make sense of the world in their own way through 
play, first-hand experiences and people. 
They will learn through:
• visual/spatial expressions shown in art and other creative activities
• auditory experiences listening to music, stories and rhymes
• kinaesthetic activities such as movement and games
• verbal/linguistic communication in a range of speaking and listening activities
• mathematical experiences by making simple models and patterns
• music and songs from different cultures
• naturalistic engagement with living things and the environment
• interpersonal skills offering co-operative opportunities.
RE can make a strong contribution to the following areas of learning in the EYFS curriculum:14



9

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Personal, social and emotional development

• Self-confidence and self-awareness

Children are confident to try new activities, say why they like some activities more than others. They 
are confident to speak in a familiar group, will talk about their ideas, and will choose the resources they 
need for their chosen activities. They say when they do or don’t need help.

• Managing feelings and behaviour

Children talk about how they and others show feelings, talk about their own and others’ behaviour and 
its consequences, and know that some behaviour is unacceptable. They work as part of a group or 
class, and understand and follow the rules. They adjust their behaviour to different situations, and take 
changes of routine in their stride.

• Making relationships

Children play co-operatively, taking turns with others. They take account of one another’s ideas about 
how to organise their activity. They show sensitivity to others’ needs and feelings, and form positive 
relationships with adults and other children.

Communication and language

• Listening and attention

 Children listen attentively in a range of situations. They listen to stories, accurately anticipating key 
events and respond to what they hear with relevant comments, questions or actions. They give their 
attention to what others say and respond appropriately, while engaged in another activity.

• Understanding

 Children follow instructions involving several ideas or actions. They answer ‘how’ and ‘why’ questions 
about their experiences and in response to stories or events.

• Speaking

 Children express themselves effectively, showing awareness of listeners’ needs. They use past, 
present and future forms accurately when talking about events that have happened or are to happen in 
the future. They develop their own narratives and explanations by connecting ideas or events.

Understanding the world

• People and communities

 Children talk about past and present events in their own lives and in the lives of family members. They 
know that other children don’t always enjoy the same things, and are sensitive to this. They know about 
similarities and differences between themselves and others, and among families, communities and 
traditions.

• The world

 Children know about similarities and differences in relation to places, objects, materials and living 
things. They talk about the features of their own immediate environment and how environments might 
vary from one another. They make observations of animals and plants and explain why some things 
occur, and talk about changes.

• Technology

 Children recognise that a range of technology is used in places such as homes and schools. They 
select and use technology for particular purposes.

Expressive arts and design

• Exploring and using media and materials

 Children sing songs, make music and dance, and experiment with ways of changing them. They safely 
use and explore a variety of materials, tools and techniques, experimenting with colour, design, texture, 
form and function.

• Being imaginative

 Children use what they have learnt about media and materials in original ways, thinking about uses 
and purposes. They represent their own ideas, thoughts and feelings through design and technology, 
art, music, dance, role-play and stories.

15



10

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Key Stages 1-3

Structure

Which religions and worldviews are to be taught when?

The Non-statutory National Framework for RE (NCfRE) 2013, suggests that all pupils should be 
introduced to Christianity and the other 5 principal religions represented in Britain.
‘From the ages of 5 to 19, pupils in schools learn about diverse religions and worldviews including 
Christianity and the other principal religions…all types of school need to recognise the diversity of the UK 
and the importance of learning about its religions and worldviews, including those with a significant local 
presence’. (NCFRE 2013)
The Pan-Berkshire agreed syllabus enables this by allocating specific religions to the Primary Phase and 
to Key Stage 3 as core areas of study. Christianity is included as a core area of study in each key stage 
and recommended to be taught in every year group.
Primary Phase (Key Stage 1 and 2, Year groups Reception (F2) to Year 6, Ages 5-11)

It is a mandatory expectation of this syllabus that during the Primary Phase pupils will encounter: 
Christianity in both Key Stages plus Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and Sikhism

(Buddhism and other religions and worldviews of local significance e.g. Baha’I, can be added at the 
school’s discretion. Offering pupils an encounter with at least one non-religious worldview e.g. Humanism 
during the Primary Phase would be benefical, but this is not a mandatory expectation of the syllabus)
The recommendation is that Christianity is taught in every year group with one other religion alongside it. 
Which ‘other’ religion features in each year group is up to the school to decide, as long as by the end of 
Key Stage 2 the following 5 principal religions have been encountered:

Christianity, Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and Sikhism.

Secondary Phase (Key Stage 3, Year groups 7-9, Ages 12-14)

It is a mandatory expectation of this syllabus that during Key Stage 3 pupils will encounter: 
Christianity plus Buddhism, Islam and Humanism (or one other secular worldview).

(Other principal religions e.g. Baha’i, can be included at the school’s discretion, as can other religions 
and worldviews of local significance. This is deemed benefical but is not a mandatory expectation of the 
syllabus)
The recommendation is that Christianity is taught in every year group with one other religion alongside it. 
Which ‘other’ religion features in each year group is up to the school to decide, as long as by the end of 
Key Stage 3 the following 4 principal religions/worldviews have been encountered:

Christianity plus Buddhism, Islam and Humanism (or one other secular worldview).

Structure

What subject knowledge relating to these religions and worldviews to teach when?

The Pan-Berkshire agreed syllabus advocates and enquiry approach to RE learning.

The syllabus is structured around key questions that progress in depth and breadth through the key 
stages. 
Using the agreed syllabus, a suggested process:

1. Be familiar with the key questions for each stage (on the Key Questions Overview KS1-3)

2. Decide which religion/worldview will be the focus of the enquiry (unit of work)

3. Focus on the learning intentions and attainment descriptors 

4. Consider the Learning FROM key questions (on the relevant Key Stage Grid)

5. Couple them with appropriate Learning ABOUT questions (on the relevant Religion/worldview 
Key Stage Grid)

6. Select the most relevant subject content (suggestions in the Content Grids in the Appendices)

7. Design the teaching/learning experiences 16



11

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

The questions have been grouped around three main foci of RE learning: believing, behaving and 
belonging. 

Teachers will need to ensure they cover each focus (believing, behaving and belonging) by addressing: 

• all the key questions in a study of Christianity

• some of the questions for the other religions/worldviews mandatory in the Primary Phase or 
during Key Stage 3

• where schools choose to include the study of non-mandatory religions or worldviews, teachers can 
select freely from the key and suggested questions.

The key questions may be re-shaped at each school’s discretion and need not appear in exactly the 
same format as they appear in the syllabus, as long as re-shaped questions allow pupils to work with the 
appropriate CONCEPTS and achieve the attainment descriptors as appropriate. 

There are many approaches to this learning. It can be packaged in the ways the teacher thinks will best 
facilitate learning.

The intention in providing the Content Grids in the supporting materials is to ensure that pupils’ 
engagement with religious traditions is appropriate to the key stage in which they are working and to help 
teachers to identify the subject content most relevant to them.

RE 14-19

Throughout this phase, students analyse and interpret a wide range of religious, philosophical and ethical 
concepts in increasing depth. They investigate issues of diversity within and between religions and the 
ways in which religion and spirituality are expressed in philosophy, ethics, science and the arts. They 
expand and balance their evaluations of the impact of religions on individuals, communities and societies, 
locally, nationally and globally. They understand the importance of dialogue between and among different 
religions and beliefs. They gain a greater understanding of how religion and belief contribute to community 
cohesion, recognising the various perceptions people have regarding the roles of religion in the world.

Learning about religion

Students should be taught to:

• investigate, study and interpret significant religious, philosophical and ethical issues, including the 
study of religious and spiritual experience, in light of their own sense of identity, experience and 
commitments

• think rigorously and present coherent, widely informed and detailed arguments about beliefs, ethics, 
values and issues, drawing well-substantiated conclusions

• develop their understanding of the principal methods by which religions and spirituality are studied

• draw upon, interpret and evaluate the rich and varied forms of creative expression in religious life

• use specialist vocabulary to evaluate critically both the power and limitations of religious language. 

Learning from religion

Students should be taught to:

• reflect on, express and justify their own opinions in light of their learning about religion and their study 
of religious, philosophical, moral and spiritual questions

• develop their own values and attitudes in order to recognise their rights and responsibilities in the light 
of their learning about religion

• relate their learning in RE to the wider world, gaining a sense of personal autonomy in preparation for 
adult life

• develop skills that are useful in a wide range of careers and in adult life generally, especially skills of 
critical enquiry, creative problem-solving, and communication in a variety of media.

17



12

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Key Stage 4

All pupils have the statutory entitlement to study RE and in addition should have the opportunity to follow 
an externally accredited course for Religious Studies e.g. GCSE. Schools are encouraged to facilitate 
examination entry for as many students as possible, but this is not a requirement of this syllabus.

Post-16 

When ever possible, students should have the opportunity to follow a course, or modules, which lead to 
external accreditation.

The recommended minimum time allocation for religious studies in this phase is six hours per year.

18



13

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

K
ey

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

: 
K

ey
 S

ta
g

es
 1

-3

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

1

• 
A

re
 re

lig
io

us
 c

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
eo

pl
e?

• 
A

re
 s

ym
bo

ls
 b

et
te

r t
ha

n 
w

or
ds

 a
t e

xp
re

ss
in

g 
re

lig
io

us
 b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
D

oe
s 

it 
fe

el
 s

pe
ci

al
 to

 b
el

on
g 

to
 a

 c
om

m
un

ity
?

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2

• 
D

oe
s 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 w

or
sh

ip
 h

el
p 

pe
op

le
 to

 fe
el

 
cl

os
er

 to
 G

od
 o

r t
he

ir 
fa

ith
 c

om
m

un
ity

?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

rit
es

 o
f p

as
sa

ge
 te

ll 
us

 a
bo

ut
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

be
lie

fs
?

• 
C

an
 th

e 
ar

ts
 h

el
p 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e 
re

lig
io

us
 

be
lie

fs
?

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
pe

op
le

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

ei
r 

sp
iri

tu
al

ity
 in

 a
ny

 w
ay

 th
ey

 c
ho

os
e?

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

1

• 
Is

 G
od

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 e

ve
ry

on
e?

• 
D

oe
s 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 b

el
on

g 
to

 G
od

?
• 

W
ha

t c
an

 I 
le

ar
n 

fro
m

 s
to

rie
s 

fro
m

 re
lig

io
us

 
tra

di
tio

ns
?

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2

• 
D

o 
re

lig
io

us
 p

eo
pl

e 
le

ad
 b

et
te

r l
iv

es
?

• 
D

o 
sa

cr
ed

 te
xt

s 
ha

ve
 to

 b
e 

‘tr
ue

’ t
o 

he
lp

 p
eo

pl
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

ei
r r

el
ig

io
n?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
re

lig
io

us
 p

eo
pl

e 
be

 s
ad

 w
he

n 
so

m
eo

ne
 

di
es

?

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t i

s 
a 

pe
rs

on
’s

 p
ur

po
se

 in
 li

fe
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
th

ei
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f G

od
? 

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

o 
re

lig
io

ns
/s

ec
ul

ar
 p

hi
lo

so
ph

ie
s 

he
lp

 p
eo

pl
e 

de
ci

de
 w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e 
an

d 
w

ha
t i

s 
rig

ht
 

an
d 

w
ro

ng
? 

• 
Is

 it
 h

el
pf

ul
 th

at
 s

ci
en

tifi
c 

ad
va

nc
es

/d
is

co
ve

rie
s 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
pe

op
le

’s
 b

el
ie

fs
? 

 
• 

Is
 it

 to
o 

m
uc

h 
to

 a
sk

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t r

el
ig

io
ns

/
ph

ilo
so

ph
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tfu

l o
f e

ac
h 

ot
he

r’s
 

be
lie

fs
?

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

1

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
pe

op
le

 fo
llo

w
 re

lig
io

us
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
te

ac
hi

ng
s?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
pe

op
le

 ta
ke

 c
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
?

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2

• 
Is

 re
lig

io
n 

th
e 

m
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

nd
 

in
sp

ira
tio

n 
in

 e
ve

ry
on

e’
s 

lif
e?

• 
D

o 
al

l r
el

ig
io

us
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

flu
en

ce
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 
be

ha
ve

 w
el

l t
ow

ar
ds

 o
th

er
s?

• 
D

oe
s 

liv
in

g 
ou

t p
ar

en
ts

’ r
el

ig
io

us
 b

el
ie

fs
/

tra
di

tio
ns

 e
g 

K
as

hr
ut

 o
r R

am
ad

an
 ta

ke
 a

w
ay

 
so

m
eo

ne
’s

 fr
ee

do
m

 o
r a

dd
 to

 h
is

/h
er

 s
en

se
 o

f 
id

en
tit

y?
 

• 
Is

 it
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 h

ol
d 

re
lig

io
us

 b
el

ie
fs

 w
ith

ou
t 

try
in

g 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

or
ld

 a
 b

et
te

r p
la

ce
?

K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

o 
pe

op
le

’s
 re

lig
io

us
/s

pi
rit

ua
l 

be
lie

fs
 a

ffe
ct

 th
ei

r p
er

so
na

l r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
?

• 
D

o 
re

lig
io

ns
 a

nd
 s

ec
ul

ar
 p

hi
lo

so
ph

ie
s 

ha
ve

 a
 

du
ty

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

a 
ba

la
nc

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s?

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

o 
pe

op
le

’s
 re

lig
io

us
/s

pi
rit

ua
l 

be
lie

fs
 a

ffe
ct

 th
ei

r s
en

se
 o

f r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
w

ha
t t

he
y 

do
 to

 c
ar

e 
fo

r t
he

 w
or

ld
 in

 
w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 li
ve

? 
• 

H
ow

 p
os

si
bl

e 
is

 it
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

or
ld

 a
 

be
tte

r p
la

ce
 b

y 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ai

th
s/

ph
ilo

so
ph

ie
s 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

ou
t c

on
fli

ct
?

19



14

Key Stage 1,  
Year Groups Reception to Year 2,  

Ages 5-7   

20



15

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

L
ea

rn
in

g
 F

R
O

M
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s:

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

1 
(a

p
p

lic
ab

le
 t

o
 a

ll 
re

lig
io

n
s 

an
d

 w
o

rl
d

vi
ew

s)

Th
es

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

re
 in

te
nd

ed
 a

s 
a 

gu
id

e 
on

ly.
 T

ea
ch

er
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 s
el

ec
t, 

am
en

d 
an

d 
ad

d 
qu

es
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 fi
t w

el
l w

ith
 th

ei
r a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 to
pi

cs

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 it

 f
ee

l s
p

ec
ia

l t
o

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 a

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y?

• 
To

 w
ha

t g
ro

up
s 

do
 y

ou
 b

el
on

g?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

sh
ow

 o
th

er
s 

yo
u 

be
lo

ng
 to

 
th

es
e 

gr
ou

ps
?

• 
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

it 
fe

el
 to

 b
e 

pa
rt 

of
 a

 fa
m

ily
, 

cl
as

s,
 g

ro
up

 e
tc

?
• 

D
o 

yo
u 

be
lo

ng
 to

 a
ny

on
e?

A
re

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 

p
eo

p
le

?

• 
W

ha
t t

im
es

 a
re

 im
po

rta
nt

/s
pe

ci
al

 to
 

yo
u?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 d

o 
yo

u 
ce

le
br

at
e 

sp
ec

ia
l 

tim
es

?
• 

W
hy

 m
ig

ht
 o

th
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

ce
le

br
at

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 ti

m
es

?
• 

H
ow

 c
an

 w
e 

he
lp

 o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
ce

le
br

at
e 

th
ei

r s
pe

ci
al

 ti
m

es
?

A
re

 s
ym

b
o

ls
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 w

o
rd

s 
at

 
ex

p
re

ss
in

g
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
H

ow
 c

an
 s

ym
bo

ls
 h

el
p 

us
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

in
gs

?
• 

W
ha

t s
ym

bo
ls

 d
o 

yo
u 

us
e 

of
te

n?
 H

ow
 

an
d 

w
hy

 d
o 

yo
u 

us
e 

th
em

?
• 

H
ow

 c
an

 c
lo

th
es

, c
ol

ou
rs

 a
nd

 
m

ov
em

en
ts

 b
e 

sy
m

bo
ls

?
• 

C
an

 y
ou

 th
in

k 
of

 a
 s

ym
bo

l f
or

 y
ou

rs
el

f 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 te
ll 

ot
he

rs
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 a
bo

ut
 

yo
u?

Is
 G

o
d

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e?

• 
W

ho
 is

 m
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 to

 y
ou

 a
nd

 w
hy

?
• 

W
ha

t i
de

as
 h

av
e 

yo
u 

he
ar

d 
ab

ou
t G

od
? 

W
ha

t d
o 

yo
u 

be
lie

ve
 

ab
ou

t G
od

?
• 

D
oe

s 
yo

ur
 fa

m
ily

 b
el

ie
ve

 in
 G

od
?

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

w
o

rl
d

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 G

o
d

?

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
yo

ur
 p

riz
ed

 p
os

se
ss

io
n?

 W
as

 it
 a

 g
ift

 o
r d

id
 y

ou
 m

ak
e/

cr
ea

te
 it

?
• 

H
ow

/w
hy

 d
o 

th
in

gs
 b

el
on

g 
to

 y
ou

?
• 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

th
in

gs
 th

at
 a

m
az

e 
yo

u 
m

os
t a

bo
ut

 th
e 

w
or

ld
?

• 
D

oe
s 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 b

el
on

g 
to

 a
ny

on
e?

W
h

at
 c

an
 I 

le
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 s
to

ri
es

 f
ro

m
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
tr

ad
it

io
n

s?

• 
W

ha
t a

re
 y

ou
r f

av
ou

rit
e 

st
or

ie
s?

 W
hy

 d
o 

yo
u 

lik
e 

th
em

? 
D

o 
yo

u 
le

ar
n 

an
yt

hi
ng

 fr
om

 th
em

?
• 

H
av

e 
yo

u 
le

ar
ne

d 
an

yt
hi

ng
 a

bo
ut

 q
ua

lit
ie

s 
lik

e 
ho

ne
st

y,
 lo

ya
lty

, 
co

ur
ag

e 
in

 s
to

rie
s 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 re
ad

?
• 

W
ha

t i
de

as
 h

av
e 

yo
u 

le
ar

ne
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

st
or

ie
s 

w
e 

ha
ve

 h
ea

rd
 fr

om
 

th
e 

B
ib

le
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 re
lig

io
us

 te
ac

hi
ng

s?
• 

W
ha

t t
hi

ng
s/

bo
ok

s 
ar

e 
m

os
t s

pe
ci

al
 to

 y
ou

? 
W

hy
 a

re
 th

ey
 s

pe
ci

al
? 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

sh
ow

 th
ey

 a
re

 s
pe

ci
al

?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 f

o
llo

w
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d
 t

ea
ch

in
g

s?

• 
W

ho
m

 d
o 

yo
u 

ad
m

ire
 a

nd
 w

hy
?

• 
W

ho
 a

re
 th

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 h
el

p 
yo

u 
de

ci
de

 w
ha

t i
s 

rig
ht

 a
nd

 w
ro

ng
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
th

ey
 h

el
p 

yo
u 

de
ci

de
 w

ha
t i

s 
rig

ht
 a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?
• 

H
ow

 c
an

 th
es

e 
pe

op
le

 h
el

p 
yo

u 
ev

en
 

w
he

n 
th

ey
 a

re
 n

ot
 w

ith
 y

ou
?

• 
W

hy
 d

o 
yo

u 
th

in
k 

it 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 

be
 k

in
d 

an
d 

th
ou

gh
tfu

l t
ow

ar
ds

 o
th

er
 

pe
op

le
? 

A
re

 y
ou

 k
in

d 
to

 o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e?
 

H
ow

 a
re

 p
eo

pl
e 

ki
nd

 to
 y

ou
?

• 
H

ow
 c

an
 w

e 
te

ll 
if 

a 
pe

rs
on

 is
 a

 g
oo

d 
pe

rs
on

?
• 

D
o 

yo
u 

al
w

ay
s 

do
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

is
 

rig
ht

? 
W

hy
?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 t

ak
e 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

?

• 
W

hy
 d

o 
so

 m
an

y 
pe

op
le

 th
in

k 
it 

is
 

im
po

rta
nt

 to
 lo

ok
 a

fte
r t

he
 w

or
ld

?
• 

D
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
it 

is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 lo
ok

 a
fte

r 
th

e 
w

or
ld

? 
H

ow
 c

ou
ld

 y
ou

 h
el

p 
to

 lo
ok

 
af

te
r t

he
 w

or
ld

? 
D

o 
yo

u 
do

 th
in

gs
 to

 
he

lp
 lo

ok
 a

fte
r t

he
 w

or
ld

? 
W

ha
t s

or
t o

f 
th

in
gs

?

 
 

21



16

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y
 

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y 

in
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
1:

 S
om

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 fo
r h

ow
 th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 

un
pa

ck
ed

. A
ll 

8 
qu

es
tio

ns
 M

U
S

T 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

.

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
lie

vi
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 a

s 
ill

us
tra

te
d 

in
 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
ag

es
, t

ha
t p

up
ils

 w
ill

 e
xp

lo
re

 b
el

ie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

eh
av

in
g 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g.

S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
l

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 it

 f
ee

l s
p

ec
ia

l t
o

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y?

• 
W

ha
t d

oe
s 

it 
m

ea
n 

to
 b

el
on

g 
to

 a
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

fa
m

ily
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
pe

op
le

 b
el

on
g 

to
 th

e 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 u
se

 th
ei

r p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
?

• 
D

oe
s 

be
lo

ng
in

g 
to

 th
e 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 p
eo

pl
e?

A
re

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 p

eo
p

le
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 im

po
rta

nt
 

fe
st

iv
al

 ti
m

es
?

A
re

 s
ym

b
o

ls
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 w

o
rd

s 
at

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g

 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 u
se

 s
ym

bo
ls

 in
 

- e
ve

ry
da

y 
lif

e?
 

- p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
?

 
- c

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
?

Is
 G

o
d

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e?

• 
W

ha
t d

id
 J

es
us

 te
ac

h 
pe

op
le

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
?

• 
 W

hy
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 b
el

ie
ve

 J
es

us
 w

as
 G

od
’s

 s
on

?

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

w
o

rl
d

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 G

o
d

?

• 
D

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 b

el
on

gs
 to

 G
od

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 b

el
ie

ve
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 c
am

e 
ab

ou
t?

W
h

at
 c

an
 I 

le
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 s
to

ri
es

 f
ro

m
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
tr

ad
it

io
n

s?

• 
W

hy
 is

/a
re

 th
e 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
B

ib
le

/B
ib

lic
al

 s
to

rie
s 

im
po

rta
nt

/s
ac

re
d 

to
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

?
• 

W
hy

 is
 th

e 
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
lif

e 
of

 J
es

us
 s

o 
im

po
rta

nt
 to

 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

?
• 

W
ha

t s
to

rie
s 

di
d 

Je
su

s 
te

ll 
an

d 
w

hy
 d

id
 h

e 
te

ll 
th

em
?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 f

o
llo

w
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d
 

te
ac

h
in

g
s?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 is

 J
es

us
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 is
 a

 v
ic

ar
, p

rie
st

 o
r m

in
is

te
r 

im
po

rta
nt

 to
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 le

ar
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 o

th
er

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

le
ad

er
s,

 
pa

re
nt

s 
et

c?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 s

ho
w

 re
ve

re
nc

e 
fo

r t
he

 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

B
ib

le
 a

nd
 s

ho
w

 h
ow

 im
po

rta
nt

 it
 

is
 fo

r t
he

m
?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 t

ak
e 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 ta
ke

 c
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
?

 
 

22



17

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

 

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 in
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
1:

 S
om

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 fo
r h

ow
 th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 

un
pa

ck
ed

:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 it

 f
ee

l s
p

ec
ia

l t
o

 b
el

o
n

g
?

• 
W

ha
t d

oe
s 

it 
m

ea
n 

to
 b

el
on

g 
to

 a
 H

in
du

 fa
m

ily
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
pe

op
le

 b
el

on
g 

to
 th

e 
H

in
du

 c
om

m
un

ity
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
us

e 
th

ei
r p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

D
oe

s 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

to
 th

e 
H

in
du

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e?

A
re

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 p

eo
p

le
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
ce

le
br

at
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 
fe

st
iv

al
 ti

m
es

?

A
re

 s
ym

b
o

ls
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 w

o
rd

s 
at

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g

 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
us

e 
sy

m
bo

ls
 in

 
- e

ve
ry

da
y 

lif
e?

 
- p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

?
 

- c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

?
 

- R
itu

al
s?

Is
 G

o
d

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
H

in
du

s 
be

lie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
?

• 
H

ow
 a

re
 b

el
ie

fs
 re

ve
al

ed
 in

 m
ur

tis
?

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

w
o

rl
d

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 G

o
d

?

• 
D

o 
H

in
du

s 
be

lie
ve

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 b

el
on

gs
 to

 G
od

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

H
in

du
s 

be
lie

ve
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 c
am

e 
ab

ou
t?

W
h

at
 c

an
 I 

le
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 s
to

ri
es

 f
ro

m
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
tr

ad
it

io
n

s?

• 
W

hy
 a

re
 H

in
du

 s
cr

ip
tu

re
s/

st
or

ie
s 

im
po

rta
nt

/
sa

cr
ed

 to
 H

in
du

s?
• 

W
hy

 a
re

 s
to

rie
s 

of
 H

in
du

 d
ei

tie
s 

so
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 
H

in
du

s?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 f

o
llo

w
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d
 

te
ac

h
in

g
s?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 a

re
 th

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 s

et
 b

y 
H

in
du

 
de

iti
es

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 H

in
du

s?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 a
re

 H
in

du
 p

an
di

ts
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 
H

in
du

s?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

H
in

du
s 

le
ar

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 o
th

er
 

H
in

du
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
le

ad
er

s,
 p

ar
en

ts
 e

tc
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

H
in

du
s 

sh
ow

 re
ve

re
nc

e 
fo

r t
he

ir 
sc

rip
tu

re
s 

an
d 

sh
ow

 h
ow

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
ey

 a
re

 fo
r 

th
em

?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 t

ak
e 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
H

in
du

s 
ta

ke
 c

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ld

?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n
g

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l.

 23



18

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

IS
L

A
M

 

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 Is
la

m
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

1:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 it

 f
ee

l s
p

ec
ia

l t
o

 b
el

o
n

g
?

• 
W

ha
t d

oe
s 

it 
m

ea
n 

to
 b

el
on

g 
to

 a
 M

us
lim

 
fa

m
ily

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 b

el
on

g 
to

 th
e 

M
us

lim
 

co
m

m
un

ity
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
us

e 
th

ei
r p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

D
oe

s 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

to
 th

e 
M

us
lim

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e?

A
re

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 p

eo
p

le
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
ce

le
br

at
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 
fe

st
iv

al
 ti

m
es

?

A
re

 s
ym

b
o

ls
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 w

o
rd

s 
at

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g

 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
us

e 
sy

m
bo

ls
 in

 
- e

ve
ry

da
y 

lif
e?

 
- p

la
ce

s 
of

 w
or

sh
ip

?
 

- c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

?
 

- R
itu

al
s?

W
h

o
 d

o
 I 

b
el

ie
ve

 I 
am

?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 m
ak

es
 a

 p
er

so
n 

sp
ec

ia
l?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

tre
at

 
ot

he
rs

?

Is
 G

o
d

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e?

• 
W

ha
t d

id
 th

e 
P

ro
ph

et
 M

uh
am

m
ad

 te
ac

h 
pe

op
le

 
ab

ou
t G

od
?

• 
W

hy
 a

re
 th

er
e 

no
t i

m
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 P
ro

ph
et

 
M

uh
am

m
ad

?

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

w
o

rl
d

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 G

o
d

?

• 
D

o 
M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 b

el
on

gs
 to

 G
od

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

M
us

lim
s 

be
lie

ve
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 c
am

e 
ab

ou
t?

W
h

at
 c

an
 I 

le
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 s
to

ri
es

 f
ro

m
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
tr

ad
it

io
n

s?

• 
W

hy
 is

 th
e 

Q
ur

’a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

/s
ac

re
d 

to
 M

us
lim

s?
• 

W
hy

 is
 th

e 
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
lif

e 
of

 th
e 

P
ro

ph
et

 
M

uh
am

m
ad

 s
o 

im
po

rta
nt

 to
 M

us
lim

s?
• 

W
ha

t s
to

rie
s 

di
d 

th
e 

P
ro

ph
et

 M
uh

am
m

ad
 te

ll 
an

d 
w

hy
 d

id
 h

e 
te

ll 
th

em
?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 f

o
llo

w
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d
 

te
ac

h
in

g
s?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 is

 th
e 

P
ro

ph
et

 M
uh

am
m

ad
 

im
po

rta
nt

 to
 M

us
lim

s?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 is
 a

n 
im

am
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 M
us

lim
s?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
le

ar
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 

ot
he

r M
us

lim
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
le

ad
er

s,
 p

ar
en

ts
 e

tc
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
sh

ow
 re

ve
re

nc
e 

fo
r t

he
 Q

ur
’a

n 
an

d 
sh

ow
 h

ow
 im

po
rta

nt
 it

 is
 fo

r t
he

m
?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 t

ak
e 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
M

us
lim

s 
ta

ke
 c

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
w

or
ld

?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n
g

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l.
 24



T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

19

JU
D

A
IS

M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 J
u

d
ai

sm
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

1:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
lie

vi
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 e
xp

lo
re

 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

eh
av

in
g 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g.
 It

 is
 n

ot
 e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d,

 
bu

t i
t i

s 
a 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t o

f t
hi

s 
sy

lla
bu

s 
th

at
 s

om
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

el
ie

vi
ng

, b
el

on
gi

ng
, b

eh
av

in
g)

 b
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

. S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 

at
ta

in
m

en
t e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l.

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 it

 f
ee

l s
p

ec
ia

l t
o

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y?

• 
W

ha
t d

oe
s 

it 
m

ea
n 

to
 b

el
on

g 
to

 a
 J

ew
is

h 
fa

m
ily

?
• 

W
ha

t m
ak

es
 y

ou
 fe

el
 y

ou
 b

el
on

g?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 b

el
on

g 
to

 th
e 

Je
w

is
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

us
e 

th
ei

r p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
?

• 
D

oe
s 

be
lo

ng
in

g 
to

 th
e 

Je
w

is
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 p

eo
pl

e?

A
re

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 p

eo
p

le
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

ce
le

br
at

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 fe

st
iv

al
 

tim
es

?
• 

H
ow

 a
re

 re
lig

io
us

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
ns

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 J

ew
s?

A
re

 s
ym

b
o

ls
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 w

o
rd

s 
at

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g

 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

us
e 

sy
m

bo
ls

 in
 

- e
ve

ry
da

y 
lif

e?
 

- p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
?

 
- c

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
?

• 
W

ha
t r

ol
es

 d
o 

w
or

ds
 a

nd
 s

ym
bo

ls
 p

la
y 

in
 

ex
pr

es
si

ng
 J

ew
is

h 
be

lie
fs

?

Is
 G

o
d

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
th

e 
Je

w
is

h 
B

ib
le

 a
nd

 R
ab

bi
ni

c 
w

rit
in

gs
 

te
ac

h 
pe

op
le

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

be
lie

ve
 th

ey
 s

ho
ul

d 
tre

at
 o

th
er

 
pe

op
le

?
• 

H
ow

 is
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

t o
f G

od
 im

po
rta

nt
?

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

w
o

rl
d

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 G

o
d

?

• 
D

o 
Je

w
s 

be
lie

ve
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 b
el

on
gs

 to
 G

od
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

be
lie

ve
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 c
am

e 
ab

ou
t?

• 
W

ho
 d

oe
s 

th
e 

w
or

ld
 b

el
on

g 
to

?
• 

H
ow

 is
 th

e 
la

nd
 o

f I
sr

ae
l i

m
po

rta
nt

 to
 J

ew
s?

W
h

at
 c

an
 I 

le
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 s
to

ri
es

 f
ro

m
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
tr

ad
it

io
n

s?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
Je

w
s 

m
ea

n 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 u
se

 th
e 

w
or

ds
 

‘B
ib

le
’, 

‘T
or

ah
’ a

nd
 ‘T

an
ac

h.
’?

• 
W

hy
 is

/a
re

 th
e 

B
ib

le
/B

ib
lic

al
 s

to
rie

s 
an

d 
R

ab
bi

ni
c 

w
rit

in
gs

 im
po

rta
nt

/s
ac

re
d 

to
 J

ew
s?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

B
ib

le
 a

nd
 R

ab
bi

ni
c 

w
rit

in
gs

 te
ac

h 
Je

w
s 

ho
w

 to
 li

ve
 to

da
y?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 f

o
llo

w
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d
 

te
ac

h
in

g
s?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 is

 th
e 

To
ra

h 
im

po
rta

nt
 to

 
Je

w
s?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 a

re
 ra

bb
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 

Je
w

s?
• 

H
ow

 a
re

 R
ab

bi
ni

c 
w

rit
in

gs
 (M

is
hn

ah
, 

Ta
lm

ud
, C

od
es

 o
f J

ew
is

h 
la

w
) i

m
po

rta
nt

 to
 

Je
w

s?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

Je
w

s 
le

ar
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 

ot
he

r J
ew

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

le
ad

er
s,

 p
ar

en
ts

 e
tc

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

Je
w

s 
sh

ow
 re

ve
re

nc
e 

fo
r t

he
 T

or
ah

 
an

d 
ho

ly
 w

rit
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

ho
w

 h
ow

 im
po

rta
nt

 
th

ey
 a

re
 fo

r t
he

m
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
Je

w
s 

le
ar

n 
fro

m
 re

lig
io

us
 le

ad
er

s 
an

d 
te

ac
he

rs

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 t

ak
e 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
Je

w
s 

ta
ke

 c
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
th

e 
To

ra
h 

an
d 

R
ab

bi
ni

c 
w

rit
in

gs
 

te
ac

h 
ab

ou
t o

ur
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
w

or
ld

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

w
e 

ex
pr

es
s 

ou
r p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

G
od

 in
 c

re
at

io
n 

in
 o

ur
 li

ve
s?

 
 

25



20

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

S
IK

H
IS

M
 

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 S
ik

h
is

m
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

1:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 it

 f
ee

l s
p

ec
ia

l t
o

 b
el

o
n

g
?

• 
W

ha
t d

oe
s 

it 
m

ea
n 

to
 b

el
on

g 
to

 a
 S

ik
h 

fa
m

ily
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
pe

op
le

 b
el

on
g 

to
 th

e 
S

ik
h 

co
m

m
un

ity
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 u
se

 th
ei

r p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
?

• 
D

oe
s 

be
lo

ng
in

g 
to

 th
e 

S
ik

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 p
eo

pl
e?

A
re

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

ce
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 p

eo
p

le
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 im

po
rta

nt
 

fe
st

iv
al

 ti
m

es
?

A
re

 s
ym

b
o

ls
 b

et
te

r 
th

an
 w

o
rd

s 
at

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g

 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 u
se

 s
ym

bo
ls

 in
 

- e
ve

ry
da

y 
lif

e?
 

- p
la

ce
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
?

 
- c

el
eb

ra
tio

ns
?

 
- R

itu
al

s?

Is
 G

o
d

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e?

• 
W

ha
t d

id
 th

e 
gu

ru
s 

te
ac

h 
pe

op
le

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
?

D
o

es
 t

h
e 

w
o

rl
d

 b
el

o
n

g
 t

o
 G

o
d

?

• 
D

o 
S

ik
hs

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 b

el
on

gs
 to

 G
od

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

S
ik

hs
 b

el
ie

ve
 th

e 
w

or
ld

 c
am

e 
ab

ou
t?

W
h

at
 c

an
 I 

le
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 s
to

ri
es

 f
ro

m
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
tr

ad
it

io
n

s?

• 
W

hy
 is

 G
ur

u 
G

ra
nt

h 
S

ah
ib

 im
po

rta
nt

/s
ac

re
d 

to
 

S
ik

hs
?

• 
W

hy
 s

to
rie

s 
of

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f t

he
 G

ur
us

 s
o 

im
po

rta
nt

 to
 S

ik
hs

?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 f

o
llo

w
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
le

ad
er

s 
an

d
 

te
ac

h
in

g
s?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 a

re
 th

e 
G

ur
us

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 S

ik
hs

?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 is
 a

 S
ik

h 
te

ac
he

r i
m

po
rta

nt
 to

 
S

ik
hs

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

S
ik

hs
 le

ar
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 o

th
er

 
S

ik
hs

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
le

ad
er

s,
 p

ar
en

ts
 e

tc
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 s
ho

w
 re

ve
re

nc
e 

fo
r t

he
 G

ur
u 

G
ra

nt
h 

S
ah

ib
 a

nd
 s

ho
w

 h
ow

 im
po

rta
nt

 it
 is

 fo
r 

th
em

?

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 t

ak
e 

ca
re

 o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
S

ik
hs

 ta
ke

 c
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

ld
?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n
g

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l.

26



21

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Key Stage 2,  
Year Groups 3-6,  

Ages 8-11   

27



22

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

L
ea

rn
in

g
 F

R
O

M
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s:

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2 
(a

p
p

lic
ab

le
 t

o
 a

ll 
re

lig
io

n
s 

an
d

 w
o

rl
d

vi
ew

s)

Th
es

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

re
 in

te
nd

ed
 a

s 
a 

gu
id

e 
on

ly.
 T

ea
ch

er
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 s
el

ec
t, 

am
en

d 
an

d 
ad

d 
qu

es
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 fi
t w

el
l w

ith
 th

ei
r a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 to
pi

cs

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 h

el
p

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 f
ee

l c
lo

se
r 

to
 G

o
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
fa

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y?

• 
C

an
 y

ou
 th

in
k 

of
 a

 p
la

ce
 th

at
 h

as
 in

sp
ire

d 
yo

u 
sp

iri
tu

al
ly

? 
W

ha
t i

m
pa

ct
 d

id
 it

 h
av

e 
on

 y
ou

?
• 

W
hy

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 fi

nd
 it

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 m

ee
t w

ith
 o

th
er

s 
w

ho
 

sh
ar

e 
si

m
ila

r i
de

as
?

• 
W

he
n 

ha
ve

 y
ou

 fe
lt 

cl
os

es
t t

o 
ot

he
rs

 w
ho

 s
ha

re
 s

im
ila

r 
id

ea
s 

to
 y

ou
?

• 
A

re
 th

er
e 

tim
es

 w
he

n 
yo

u 
va

lu
e 

be
in

g 
al

on
e?

 W
hy

? 
W

ha
t d

o 
yo

u 
ga

in
 fr

om
 th

es
e 

tim
es

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

pe
op

le
 e

xp
re

ss
 im

po
rta

nt
 fe

el
in

gs
 li

ke
 

th
an

kf
ul

ne
ss

, j
oy

, a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n,
 lo

ve
 e

tc
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
yo

u 
re

m
em

be
r/c

om
m

em
or

at
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 e
ve

nt
s?

• 
W

ha
t h

av
e 

be
en

 th
e 

tu
rn

in
g 

po
in

ts
 in

 y
ou

r l
ife

 a
nd

 h
ow

 
ha

ve
 th

ey
 b

ee
n 

m
ar

ke
d?

• 
Is

 it
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 m
ar

k 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ti
m

es
 in

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
liv

es
? 

W
hy

?

W
h

at
 d

o
 r

it
es

 o
f 

p
as

sa
g

e 
te

ll 
u

s 
ab

o
u

t 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
D

o 
yo

u 
th

in
k 

it 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 m

ar
k 

m
ile

st
on

es
 in

 
pe

op
le

’s
 li

fe
 jo

ur
ne

y?

C
an

 t
h

e 
ar

ts
 h

el
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?
 

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
yo

u 
ex

pr
es

s 
id

ea
s 

th
at

 a
re

 m
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 to

 
yo

u?
• 

A
re

 th
er

e 
so

m
e 

id
ea

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 th
at

 a
re

 to
o 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 in

 w
or

ds
?

• 
H

ow
 c

ou
ld

 y
ou

 e
xp

re
ss

 w
ho

 y
ou

 a
re

 w
ith

ou
t w

or
ds

?
• 

D
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
it 

is
 im

po
rta

nt
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r i

de
as

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
fs

 in
 a

 w
id

e 
va

rie
ty

 o
f w

ay
s?

 
W

hy
?

• 
W

hi
ch

 p
ie

ce
 o

f a
rt/

m
us

ic
 h

as
 p

er
so

na
l s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 fo

r 
yo

u?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

p
eo

p
le

 le
ad

 b
et

te
r 

liv
es

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
yo

ur
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

 
(w

hi
ch

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
n’

t 
on

e)
 in

flu
en

ce
 y

ou
r l

ife
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

ay
 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 li

ve
 it

?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
m

at
te

rs
 m

os
t i

n 
lif

e?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
is

 th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 

lif
e?

• 
Is

 it
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 li
ve

 a
 g

oo
d 

lif
e?

D
o

 s
ac

re
d

 t
ex

ts
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
‘t

ru
e’

 
to

 h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h

ei
r 

re
lig

io
n

?

• 
C

an
 th

in
gs

 b
e 

tru
e 

in
 d

iff
er

en
t 

w
ay

s?
• 

H
ow

 a
nd

 fr
om

 w
ho

m
/w

ha
t d

o 
yo

u 
le

ar
n 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
yo

u 
kn

ow
 y

ou
 c

an
 re

ly
 o

n 
th

es
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 a

ut
ho

rit
y?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
w

e 
de

ci
de

 w
ha

t t
o 

be
lie

ve
?

• 
Is

 it
 im

po
rta

nt
 fo

r r
el

ig
io

us
 te

ac
hi

ng
 

to
 b

e 
w

rit
te

n 
do

w
n?

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
sa

d
 

w
h

en
 s

o
m

eo
n

e 
d

ie
s?

• 
W

ou
ld

 y
ou

 w
an

t p
eo

pl
e 

to
 b

e 
sa

d 
w

he
n 

yo
u 

di
e 

or
 s

ho
ul

d 
th

ey
 

ce
le

br
at

e 
yo

ur
 li

fe
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
yo

u 
be

lie
ve

 h
ap

pe
ns

 to
 a

 
pe

rs
on

 w
he

n 
th

ey
 d

ie
? 

W
hy

?
• 

W
ha

t d
oe

s 
th

e 
w

or
d 

‘h
ea

ve
n’

 m
ea

n 
to

 y
ou

?

Is
 r

el
ig

io
n

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ir
at

io
n

 in
 

ev
er

yo
n

e’
s 

lif
e?

• 
W

ho
/w

ha
t i

ns
pi

re
s 

yo
u 

an
d 

w
hy

?
• 

W
ha

t o
r w

ho
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

th
e 

m
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 in

flu
en

ce
 o

n 
yo

ur
 li

fe
?

• 
H

as
 b

ei
ng

 in
sp

ire
d 

or
 in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 s

om
eo

ne
/s

om
et

hi
ng

 c
ha

ng
ed

 
yo

u 
in

 a
ny

 w
ay

? 
H

ow
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 m

ig
ht

 it
 b

e 
he

lp
fu

l t
o 

ha
ve

 a
n 

ex
am

pl
e 

to
 fo

llo
w

?
• 

In
 w

ha
t w

ay
s 

co
ul

d 
yo

u 
be

 a
 ro

le
 m

od
el

?
• 

D
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
G

od
 g

ui
de

s 
pe

op
le

? 
W

hy
?

D
o

 a
ll 

re
lig

io
u

s 
b

el
ie

fs
 in

fl
u

en
ce

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l t
o

w
ar

d
s 

o
th

er
s?

• 
W

ha
t a

re
 th

e 
va

lu
es

, b
el

ie
fs

 a
nd

 id
ea

s 
th

at
 g

ui
de

 y
ou

r l
ife

 a
nd

 w
hy

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

de
ci

de
 h

ow
 to

 b
eh

av
e?

• 
M

us
t w

e 
al

w
ay

s 
be

ha
ve

 w
el

l t
ow

ar
ds

 o
th

er
s?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
yo

u 
se

e 
as

 b
ei

ng
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
ru

le
s 

an
d 

co
de

s?
• 

H
ow

 c
an

 w
e 

m
ak

e 
am

en
ds

 fo
r t

hi
ng

s 
w

e 
do

 w
ro

ng
?

D
o

es
 li

vi
n

g
 o

u
t 

p
ar

en
ts

’ r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

/t
ra

d
it

io
n

s 
eg

 K
as

h
ru

t 
o

r 
R

am
ad

an
 t

ak
e 

aw
ay

 s
o

m
eo

n
e’

s 
fr

ee
d

o
m

 o
r 

ad
d

 t
o

 h
is

/h
er

 s
en

se
 

o
f 

id
en

ti
ty

?

• 
D

o 
yo

u 
ho

ld
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

be
lie

fs
 a

s 
yo

ur
 p

ar
en

ts
?

• 
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

yo
ur

 fa
m

ily
 li

fe
 in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
w

ay
 y

ou
 li

ve
?

• 
Sh

ou
ld

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
be

 fr
ee

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ab
ou

t r
el

ig
io

n?
• 

Ar
e 

th
er

e 
an

y 
fa

m
ily

 tr
ad

iti
on

s 
th

at
 g

iv
e 

yo
u 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 id

en
tit

y?

Is
 it

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

tr
yi

n
g

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
?

• 
Is

 it
 p

os
si

bl
e 

fo
r y

ou
 to

 fe
el

 s
tro

ng
ly

 a
bo

ut
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 a
nd

 n
ot

 a
ct

 o
n 

it?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 w

or
ld

w
id

e 
is

su
es

 th
at

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
liv

es
 o

f 
ot

he
rs

? 
H

ow
 c

an
 y

ou
 h

el
p?

 D
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
it 

is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 h
el

p?
 

W
hy

?

 28



23

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y 

in
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
2:

 S
om

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 fo
r h

ow
 th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 

un
pa

ck
ed

. A
ll 

8 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 M

U
S

T 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

. 
 

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 h

el
p

 
p

eo
p

le
 t

o
 f

ee
l c

lo
se

r 
to

 G
o

d
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

fa
it

h
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y?
• 

W
hy

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 b

el
ie

ve
 it

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 
w

or
sh

ip
 a

nd
 w

or
sh

ip
 to

ge
th

er
?

• 
H

ow
 a

re
 c

hu
rc

he
s 

us
ed

 fo
r w

or
sh

ip
?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 th

ei
r 

fe
st

iv
al

s?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 a
re

 ri
te

s 
of

 p
as

sa
ge

 m
ar

ke
d 

pu
bl

ic
al

ly
?

• 
W

ha
t v

al
ue

 d
o 

so
m

e 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 fi
nd

 in
 

pr
iv

at
e 

pr
ay

er
 a

nd
 w

or
sh

ip
?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 g

o 
on

 
pi

lg
rim

ag
e?

W
h

at
 d

o
 r

it
es

 o
f 

p
as

sa
g

e 
te

ll 
u

s 
ab

o
u

t 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 m
ar

k 
m

ile
st

on
es

 in
 th

ei
r l

ife
 jo

ur
ne

y?

C
an

 t
h

e 
ar

ts
 h

el
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?
 

• 
H

ow
 h

av
e 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 s
om

e 
of

 th
ei

r m
os

t d
iffi

cu
lt 

id
ea

s,
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 

pe
rs

on
al

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ar
ts

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

p
eo

p
le

 le
ad

 b
et

te
r 

liv
es

?
• 

D
oe

s 
be

lie
vi

ng
 in

 G
od

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 
ho

w
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 li
ve

?
• 

D
o 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
an

d 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 J
es

us
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
fra

m
ew

or
k 

fo
r l

ea
di

ng
 a

 g
oo

d 
lif

e?
• 

D
o 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
of

 th
e 

N
ew

 T
es

ta
m

en
t 

he
lp

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 k

no
w

 w
ha

t a
 g

oo
d 

lif
e 

lo
ok

s 
lik

e?

D
o

 s
ac

re
d

 t
ex

ts
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
‘t

ru
e’

 t
o

 h
el

p
 

p
eo

p
le

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
ei

r 
re

lig
io

n
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
di

ffe
re

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 

in
te

rp
re

t t
he

 C
hr

is
tia

n 
B

ib
le

?
• 

A
re

 d
iff

er
en

t t
yp

es
 o

f w
rit

in
g 

in
 th

e 
C

hr
is

tia
n 

B
ib

le
 tr

ue
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t w
ay

s?
• 

Is
 p

er
so

na
l s

pi
rit

ua
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
m

or
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 th
an

 th
e 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
B

ib
le

 fo
r 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 in

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

ei
r r

el
ig

io
n?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 u
se

 th
e 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
B

ib
le

 
to

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t G

od
, t

he
 w

or
ld

 a
nd

 h
um

an
 

lif
e?

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
sa

d
 w

h
en

 
so

m
eo

n
e 

d
ie

s?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 b

el
ie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 li
fe

 a
fte

r 
de

at
h 

an
d 

w
hy

?

Is
 r

el
ig

io
n

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ir
at

io
n

 in
 

ev
er

yo
n

e’
s 

lif
e?

• 
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

Je
su

s 
in

flu
en

ce
 a

nd
 in

sp
ire

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

’ b
el

ie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 J

es
us

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

’ b
el

ie
fs

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
H

ol
y 

S
pi

rit
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 d

ai
ly

 li
ve

s?
• 

H
ow

 h
as

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

 in
sp

ire
d 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f s

om
e 

pe
op

le
?

D
o

 a
ll 

re
lig

io
u

s 
b

el
ie

fs
 in

fl
u

en
ce

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l 
to

w
ar

d
s 

o
th

er
s?

• 
B

y 
w

ha
t r

ul
es

, c
od

es
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

do
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 b
el

ie
ve

 
th

ey
 s

ho
ul

d 
liv

e 
th

ei
r l

iv
es

?
• 

W
ha

t d
iff

er
en

ce
 d

oe
s 

it 
m

ak
e 

to
 tr

y 
to

 li
ve

 b
y 

th
es

e 
ru

le
s,

 
co

de
s 

an
d 

tra
di

tio
ns

?
• 

D
o 

al
l t

he
se

 ru
le

s,
 c

od
es

 a
nd

 tr
ad

iti
on

s 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 to

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l t
ow

ar
ds

 o
th

er
s?

D
o

es
 li

vi
n

g
 o

u
t 

p
ar

en
ts

’ r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

/t
ra

d
it

io
n

s 
eg

 
K

as
h

ru
t 

o
r 

R
am

ad
an

 t
ak

e 
aw

ay
 s

o
m

eo
n

e’
s 

fr
ee

d
o

m
 o

r 
ad

d
 t

o
 h

is
/h

er
 s

en
se

 o
f 

id
en

ti
ty

?
• 

W
ha

t m
ig

ht
 it

 m
ea

n 
to

 g
ro

w
 u

p 
in

 a
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

fa
m

ily
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 a
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

 c
hi

ld
’s

 
se

ns
e 

of
 id

en
tit

y?

Is
 it

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

tr
yi

n
g

 t
o

 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

 a
 b

et
te

r 
p

la
ce

?
• 

H
ow

 a
nd

 w
hy

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 g
lo

ba
l i

ss
ue

s 
of

 
hu

m
an

 ri
gh

ts
, f

ai
rn

es
s,

 s
oc

ia
l j

us
tic

e 
an

d 
th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
lie

vi
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 a

s 
ill

us
tra

te
d 

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pa
ge

s,
 th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 e
xp

lo
re

 b
el

ie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

eh
av

in
g 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g.
 S

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 c
on

te
nt

 a
nd

 a
tta

in
m

en
t e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l. 

29



24

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 in
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
2:

 S
om

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 fo
r h

ow
 th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 

un
pa

ck
ed

:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 h

el
p

 
p

eo
p

le
 t

o
 f

ee
l c

lo
se

r 
to

 G
o

d
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

fa
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y?

• 
W

hy
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
be

lie
ve

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 
to

 w
or

sh
ip

 a
nd

 s
om

et
im

es
 w

or
sh

ip
 

to
ge

th
er

?
• 

H
ow

 a
re

 s
hr

in
es

 u
se

d 
fo

r w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 d
o 

H
in

du
s 

ce
le

br
at

e 
th

ei
r f

es
tiv

al
s?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 a

re
 ri

te
s 

of
 p

as
sa

ge
 

m
ar

ke
d 

pu
bl

ic
al

ly
?

• 
W

ha
t v

al
ue

 d
o 

so
m

e 
H

in
du

s 
fin

d 
in

 
pr

iv
at

e 
pr

ay
er

 a
nd

 w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
go

 o
n 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e?

W
h

at
 d

o
 r

it
es

 o
f 

p
as

sa
g

e 
te

ll 
u

s 
ab

o
u

t 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
m

ar
k 

m
ile

st
on

es
 in

 th
ei

r l
ife

 jo
ur

ne
y?

C
an

 t
h

e 
ar

ts
 h

el
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?
 

• 
H

ow
 h

av
e 

H
in

du
s 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
so

m
e 

of
 

th
ei

r m
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 id

ea
s,

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
nd

 
pe

rs
on

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ar

ts
 

an
d 

sy
m

bo
ls

?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

p
eo

p
le

 le
ad

 b
et

te
r 

liv
es

?

• 
D

oe
s 

be
lie

vi
ng

 in
 G

od
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 h

ow
 H

in
du

s 
liv

e?
• 

D
o 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
an

d 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 
de

iti
es

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

le
ad

in
g 

a 
go

od
 li

fe
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
di

ffe
re

nt
 d

ei
tie

s 
he

lp
 

to
 re

ve
al

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 w

ill
 o

f 
G

od
?

D
o

 s
ac

re
d

 t
ex

ts
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
‘t

ru
e’

 
to

 h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h

ei
r 

re
lig

io
n

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
in

te
rp

re
t t

he
ir 

ho
ly

 w
rit

in
gs

 fo
r t

od
ay

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

H
in

du
s 

us
e 

th
ei

r h
ol

y 
w

rit
in

gs
 to

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t G

od
, t

he
 

w
or

ld
 a

nd
 h

um
an

 li
fe

?
• 

Is
 p

er
so

na
l s

pi
rit

ua
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
m

or
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 th
an

 th
e 

ho
ly

 w
rit

in
gs

 fo
r H

in
du

s 
in

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

th
ei

r r
el

ig
io

n?

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
sa

d
 

w
h

en
 s

o
m

eo
n

e 
d

ie
s?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
H

in
du

s 
be

lie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 

lif
e 

af
te

r d
ea

th
 a

nd
 w

hy
?

Is
 r

el
ig

io
n

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ir
at

io
n

 in
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e’
s 

lif
e?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
di

ffe
re

nt
 d

ei
tie

s 
in

flu
en

ce
 a

nd
 in

sp
ire

 H
in

du
s?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

in
du

s’
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

/d
ei

tie
s 

m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
ei

r 
liv

es
?

• 
H

ow
 h

av
e 

H
in

du
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 te

ac
hi

ng
s 

in
sp

ire
d 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f s

om
e 

pe
op

le
?

D
o

 a
ll 

re
lig

io
u

s 
b

el
ie

fs
 in

fl
u

en
ce

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l t
o

w
ar

d
s 

o
th

er
s?

• 
B

y 
w

ha
t r

ul
es

, c
od

es
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

do
 H

in
du

s 
be

lie
ve

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

liv
e 

th
ei

r l
iv

es
?

• 
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 d
oe

s 
it 

m
ak

e 
to

 tr
y 

to
 li

ve
 b

y 
th

es
e 

ru
le

s,
 c

od
es

 a
nd

 
tra

di
tio

ns
?

• 
D

o 
al

l t
he

se
 ru

le
s,

 c
od

es
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
H

in
du

s 
to

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l 
to

w
ar

ds
 o

th
er

s?

D
o

es
 li

vi
n

g
 o

u
t 

p
ar

en
ts

’ r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

/t
ra

d
it

io
n

s 
eg

 K
as

h
ru

t 
o

r 
R

am
ad

an
 t

ak
e 

aw
ay

 s
o

m
eo

n
e’

s 
fr

ee
d

o
m

 o
r 

ad
d

 t
o

 h
is

/h
er

 s
en

se
 o

f 
id

en
ti

ty
?

• 
W

ha
t m

ig
ht

 it
 m

ea
n 

to
 g

ro
w

 u
p 

in
 a

 H
in

du
 fa

m
ily

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 a

 H
in

du
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

flu
en

ce
 a

 c
hi

ld
’s

 s
en

se
 o

f i
de

nt
ity

?

Is
 it

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

tr
yi

n
g

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 

a 
b

et
te

r 
p

la
ce

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 g
lo

ba
l i

ss
ue

s?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
lie

vi
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

eh
av

in
g 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g.
 It

 is
 n

ot
 e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

t i
s 

a 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

sy
lla

bu
s 

th
at

 s
om

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 fr

om
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 fo

cu
s 

(b
el

ie
vi

ng
, b

el
on

gi
ng

, b
eh

av
in

g)
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
. S

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
co

nt
en

t a
nd

 a
tta

in
m

en
t e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l. 

30



25

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

IS
L

A
M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 Is
la

m
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 h

el
p

 
p

eo
p

le
 t

o
 f

ee
l c

lo
se

r 
to

 G
o

d
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

fa
it

h
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y?

• 
W

hy
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 
to

 w
or

sh
ip

 a
nd

 w
or

sh
ip

 to
ge

th
er

?
• 

H
ow

 a
re

 m
os

qu
es

 u
se

d 
fo

r w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 d
o 

M
us

lim
s 

ce
le

br
at

e 
th

ei
r f

es
tiv

al
s?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 a

re
 ri

te
s 

of
 p

as
sa

ge
 

m
ar

ke
d 

pu
bl

ic
al

ly
?

• 
W

ha
t v

al
ue

 d
o 

so
m

e 
M

us
lim

s 
fin

d 
in

 
pr

iv
at

e 
pr

ay
er

 a
nd

 w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
go

 o
n 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e?

W
h

at
 d

o
 r

it
es

 o
f 

p
as

sa
g

e 
te

ll 
u

s 
ab

o
u

t 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

H
ow

 a
nd

 w
hy

 d
o 

M
us

lim
s 

m
ar

k 
m

ile
st

on
es

 
in

 th
ei

r l
ife

 jo
ur

ne
y?

C
an

 t
h

e 
ar

ts
 h

el
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?
 

• 
H

ow
 h

av
e 

M
us

lim
s 

us
ed

 th
e 

ar
ts

 to
 

ex
pr

es
s 

im
po

rta
nt

 id
ea

s,
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 

pe
rs

on
al

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

p
eo

p
le

 le
ad

 b
et

te
r 

liv
es

?

• 
D

oe
s 

be
lie

vi
ng

 in
 G

od
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 h

ow
 M

us
lim

s 
liv

e?
• 

D
o 

th
e 

te
ac

hi
ng

s 
an

d 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 th
e 

P
ro

ph
et

 M
uh

am
m

ad
 (p

bu
h)

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r l
ea

di
ng

 a
 g

oo
d 

lif
e?

• 
D

o 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
Q

ur
’a

n 
he

lp
 

M
us

lim
s 

kn
ow

 w
ha

t a
 g

oo
d 

lif
e 

lo
ok

s 
lik

e?

D
o

 s
ac

re
d

 t
ex

ts
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
‘t

ru
e’

 t
o

 h
el

p
 

p
eo

p
le

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
ei

r 
re

lig
io

n
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
di

ffe
re

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 M
us

lim
s 

in
te

rp
re

t t
he

 Q
ur

’a
n?

• 
A

re
 Is

la
m

ic
 w

rit
in

gs
 ‘t

ru
e’

 in
 d

iff
er

en
t 

w
ay

s?
• 

Is
 p

er
so

na
l s

pi
rit

ua
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
m

or
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 th
an

 th
e 

Q
ur

’a
n 

fo
r M

us
lim

s 
in

 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

th
ei

r r
el

ig
io

n?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

M
us

lim
s 

us
e 

th
e 

Q
ur

’a
n 

to
 le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t G
od

, t
he

 w
or

ld
 a

nd
 h

um
an

 li
fe

?

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
sa

d
 w

h
en

 
so

m
eo

n
e 

d
ie

s?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 li

fe
 a

fte
r 

de
at

h 
an

d 
w

hy
?

Is
 r

el
ig

io
n

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ir
at

io
n

 in
 

ev
er

yo
n

e’
s 

lif
e?

• 
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

th
e 

P
ro

ph
et

 M
uh

am
m

ad
 (p

bu
h)

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
nd

 
in

sp
ire

 M
us

lim
s?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
s 

of
 a

nd
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

P
ro

ph
et

 M
uh

am
m

ad
 (p

bu
h)

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
?

• 
H

ow
 h

as
 Is

la
m

 in
sp

ire
d 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f s

om
e 

pe
op

le
?

D
o

 a
ll 

re
lig

io
u

s 
b

el
ie

fs
 in

fl
u

en
ce

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l 
to

w
ar

d
s 

o
th

er
s?

• 
B

y 
w

ha
t r

ul
es

, c
od

es
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

do
 M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 th
ey

 
sh

ou
ld

 li
ve

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
?

• 
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 d
oe

s 
it 

m
ak

e 
to

 tr
y 

to
 li

ve
 b

y 
th

es
e 

ru
le

s,
 c

od
es

 
an

d 
tra

di
tio

ns
?

• 
D

o 
al

l t
he

se
 ru

le
s,

 c
od

es
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
M

us
lim

s 
to

 
be

ha
ve

 w
el

l t
ow

ar
ds

 o
th

er
s?

D
o

es
 li

vi
n

g
 o

u
t 

p
ar

en
ts

’ r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

/t
ra

d
it

io
n

s 
eg

 K
as

h
ru

t 
o

r 
R

am
ad

an
 t

ak
e 

aw
ay

 s
o

m
eo

n
e’

s 
fr

ee
d

o
m

 o
r 

ad
d

 t
o

 h
is

/h
er

 
se

n
se

 o
f 

id
en

ti
ty

?

• 
W

ha
t m

ig
ht

 it
 m

ea
n 

to
 g

ro
w

 u
p 

in
 a

 M
us

lim
 fa

m
ily

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 a

 M
us

lim
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

flu
en

ce
 a

 c
hi

ld
’s

 s
en

se
 o

f 
id

en
tit

y?

Is
 it

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

tr
yi

n
g

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 g
lo

ba
l i

ss
ue

s 
of

 h
um

an
 

rig
ht

s,
 fa

irn
es

s,
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e 

an
d 

th
e 

im
po

rta
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n
g

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l. 

31



26

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

JU
D

A
IS

M
L

ea
rn

in
g

 A
B

O
U

T
 J

u
d

ai
sm

 in
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
2:

 S
om

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 fo
r h

ow
 th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 

un
pa

ck
ed

:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 h

el
p

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 
fe

el
 c

lo
se

r 
to

 G
o

d
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

fa
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y?

• 
H

ow
 is

 c
om

m
un

al
 w

or
sh

ip
 im

po
rta

nt
 in

 
Ju

da
is

m
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

pr
ay

?
• 

H
ow

 a
re

 s
yn

ag
og

ue
s 

us
ed

 fo
r w

or
sh

ip
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

ce
le

br
at

e 
th

ei
r f

es
tiv

al
s?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 a

re
 ri

te
s 

of
 p

as
sa

ge
 m

ar
ke

d 
pu

bl
ic

al
ly

?
• 

W
ha

t f
am

ily
 ri

tu
al

s 
do

 J
ew

s 
ob

se
rv

e 
at

 h
om

e?
 ?

• 
W

ha
t p

la
ce

s 
ar

e 
sp

ec
ia

l f
or

 J
ew

s 
an

d 
ho

w
 is

 
th

is
 h

ol
in

es
s 

ex
pr

es
se

d?
• 

W
ha

t f
un

ct
io

ns
 d

o 
sy

na
go

gu
es

 fu
lfi

l?

W
h

at
 d

o
 r

it
es

 o
f 

p
as

sa
g

e 
te

ll 
u

s 
ab

o
u

t 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 
b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

m
ar

k 
m

ile
st

on
es

 in
 th

ei
r 

lif
e 

jo
ur

ne
y?

C
an

 t
h

e 
ar

ts
 h

el
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?
  (

H
o

w
 d

o
 t

h
e 

ar
ts

 h
el

p
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e 

re
lig

io
u

s 
b

el
ie

fs
)

• 
W

ha
t s

ym
bo

ls
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

us
e 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

ei
r 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

s?
 W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f m
us

ic
 in

 
Je

w
is

h 
id

en
tit

y 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

lif
e-

cy
cl

e 
rit

ua
ls

 li
nk

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 th

ei
r 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

Je
w

s 
w

el
co

m
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

ce
le

br
at

e 
th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

co
m

in
g 

of
 

ag
e?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

ce
le

br
at

e 
m

ar
ria

ge
?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

p
eo

p
le

 le
ad

 b
et

te
r 

liv
es

?

• 
D

oe
s 

be
lie

vi
ng

 in
 G

od
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 h

ow
 J

ew
s 

liv
e?

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f b
el

ie
f i

n 
G

od
 

fo
r J

ew
s?

• 
D

o 
th

e 
To

ra
h 

an
d 

R
ab

bi
ni

c 
w

rit
in

gs
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
le

ad
in

g 
a 

go
od

 li
fe

 a
nd

 m
ak

e 
cl

ea
r w

ha
t a

 g
oo

d 
lif

e 
lo

ok
s 

lik
e?

D
o

 s
ac

re
d

 t
ex

ts
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
‘t

ru
e’

 
to

 h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h

ei
r 

re
lig

io
n

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 tr

ut
h 

in
 th

ei
r s

ac
re

d 
te

xt
s?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
di

ffe
re

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 J
ew

s 
in

te
rp

re
t t

he
 B

ib
le

 a
nd

 R
ab

bi
ni

c 
w

rit
in

gs
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 d
iff

er
en

t t
yp

es
 o

f 
w

rit
in

g 
in

 th
e 

Bi
bl

e 
an

d 
R

ab
bi

ni
c 

w
rit

in
gs

 b
e 

tru
e?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

us
e 

th
e 

Bi
bl

e 
an

d 
R

ab
bi

ni
c 

w
rit

in
gs

 to
 le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t 
G

od
, t

he
 w

or
ld

 a
nd

 h
um

an
 li

fe
?

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
sa

d
 

w
h

en
 s

o
m

eo
n

e 
d

ie
s?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
Je

w
s 

be
lie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 li
fe

 
af

te
r d

ea
th

 a
nd

 w
hy

?
• 

H
ow

 s
ho

ul
d 

Je
w

s 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
de

at
h?

Is
 r

el
ig

io
n

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ir
at

io
n

 in
 

ev
er

yo
n

e’
s 

lif
e?

• 
H

ow
 h

as
 J

ud
ai

sm
 in

sp
ire

d 
th

e 
liv

es
 o

f s
om

e 
pe

op
le

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

Je
w

is
h 

be
lie

fs
 a

nd
 te

ac
hi

ng
s 

m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 J
ew

s’
 

liv
es

?

D
o

 a
ll 

re
lig

io
u

s 
b

el
ie

fs
 in

fl
u

en
ce

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l t
o

w
ar

d
s 

o
th

er
s?

• 
B

y 
w

ha
t r

ul
es

, c
od

es
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

do
 J

ew
s 

be
lie

ve
 th

ey
 s

ho
ul

d 
liv

e 
th

ei
r l

iv
es

?
• 

W
ha

t d
iff

er
en

ce
 d

oe
s 

it 
m

ak
e 

to
 tr

y 
to

 li
ve

 b
y 

th
es

e 
ru

le
s,

 c
od

es
 

an
d 

tra
di

tio
ns

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

al
l t

he
se

 ru
le

s,
 c

od
es

 a
nd

 tr
ad

iti
on

s 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

Je
w

s 
to

 
be

ha
ve

 to
w

ar
ds

 o
th

er
s?

D
o

es
 li

vi
n

g
 o

u
t 

p
ar

en
ts

’ r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

/t
ra

d
it

io
n

s 
eg

 K
as

h
ru

t 
o

r 
R

am
ad

an
 t

ak
e 

aw
ay

 s
o

m
eo

n
e’

s 
fr

ee
d

o
m

 o
r 

ad
d

 t
o

 h
is

/h
er

 
se

n
se

 o
f 

id
en

ti
ty

?

• 
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
co

m
m

an
dm

en
ts

/m
itz

vo
t a

nd
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

Je
w

is
h 

tra
dt

iti
on

s 
(e

g.
 k

as
hr

ut
, S

ha
bb

at
) h

el
p 

a 
pe

rs
on

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
Je

w
is

h 
id

en
tit

y?
• 

W
ha

t m
ig

ht
 it

 m
ea

n 
to

 g
ro

w
 u

p 
in

 a
 J

ew
is

h 
fa

m
ily

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 a

 J
ew

is
h 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

 c
hi

ld
’s

 s
en

se
 o

f 
id

en
tit

y?

Is
 it

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

tr
yi

n
g

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 g

lo
ba

l i
ss

ue
s 

of
 h

um
an

 ri
gh

ts
, 

fa
irn

es
s,

 s
oc

ia
l j

us
tic

e 
an

d 
th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t?
• 

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
Ju

da
is

m
 m

ot
iv

at
e 

Je
w

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

or
ld

 a
 b

et
te

r 
pl

ac
e?

• 
Fr

om
 a

 J
ew

is
h 

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e,

 w
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

be
st

 w
ay

 to
 h

el
p 

ot
he

rs
?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n

g
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
di

sc
re

te
ly,

 b
el

ie
fs

 in
fo

rm
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 s
ha

pe
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

se
ns

e 
of

 b
el

on
gi

ng
. I

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
at

 p
up

ils
 w

ill
 

ex
pl

or
e 

be
lie

fs
 in

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l.

32



27

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

S
IK

H
IS

M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 S
ik

h
is

m
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

2:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

D
o

es
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 in

 w
o

rs
h

ip
 h

el
p

 
p

eo
p

le
 t

o
 f

ee
l c

lo
se

r 
to

 G
o

d
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

fa
it

h
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y?

• 
W

hy
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 b
el

ie
ve

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 

w
or

sh
ip

 a
nd

 w
or

sh
ip

 to
ge

th
er

?
• 

H
ow

 a
re

 G
ur

dw
ar

as
 u

se
d 

fo
r w

or
sh

ip
?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 c
el

eb
ra

te
 th

ei
r 

fe
st

iv
al

s?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 a
re

 ri
te

s 
of

 p
as

sa
ge

 m
ar

ke
d 

pu
bl

ic
al

ly
?

• 
W

ha
t v

al
ue

 d
o 

so
m

e 
S

ik
hs

 fi
nd

 in
 p

riv
at

e 
pr

ay
er

 a
nd

 w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 g
o 

on
 

pi
lg

rim
ag

e?

W
h

at
 d

o
 r

it
es

 o
f 

p
as

sa
g

e 
te

ll 
u

s 
ab

o
u

t 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 m
ar

k 
m

ile
st

on
es

 in
 

th
ei

r l
ife

 jo
ur

ne
y?

C
an

 t
h

e 
ar

ts
 h

el
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
re

lig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

?
 

• 
H

ow
 h

av
e 

S
ik

hs
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 s
om

e 
of

 th
ei

r 
m

os
t i

m
po

rta
nt

 id
ea

s,
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

nd
 p

er
so

na
l 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ar

ts
?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

p
eo

p
le

 le
ad

 b
et

te
r 

liv
es

?

• 
D

oe
s 

be
lie

vi
ng

 in
 G

od
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 

ho
w

 S
ik

hs
 li

ve
?

• 
D

o 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

an
d 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 th

e 
G

ur
us

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r l

ea
di

ng
 a

 
go

od
 li

fe
?

• 
D

o 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
G

ur
u 

G
ra

nt
h 

S
ah

ib
 

he
lp

 S
ik

hs
 k

no
w

 w
ha

t a
 g

oo
d 

lif
e 

lo
ok

s 
lik

e?

D
o

 s
ac

re
d

 t
ex

ts
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
‘t

ru
e’

 t
o

 h
el

p
 

p
eo

p
le

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
ei

r 
re

lig
io

n
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
di

ffe
re

nt
 g

ro
up

s 
of

 S
ik

hs
 in

te
rp

re
t 

th
e 

G
ur

u 
G

ra
nt

h 
S

ah
ib

?
• 

A
re

 d
iff

er
en

t t
yp

es
 o

f w
rit

in
g 

in
 G

ur
u 

G
ra

nt
h 

S
ah

ib
 tr

ue
 in

 d
iff

er
en

t w
ay

s?
• 

Is
 p

er
so

na
l s

pi
rit

ua
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
m

or
e 

im
po

rta
nt

 th
an

 G
ur

u 
G

ra
nt

h 
S

ah
ib

 fo
r S

ik
hs

 
in

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

ei
r r

el
ig

io
n?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 u
se

 G
ur

u 
G

ra
nt

h 
S

ah
ib

 to
 

le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t G

od
, t

he
 w

or
ld

 a
nd

 h
um

an
 li

fe
?

S
h

o
u

ld
 r

el
ig

io
u

s 
p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
sa

d
 w

h
en

 
so

m
eo

n
e 

d
ie

s?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
S

ik
hs

 b
el

ie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 li

fe
 a

fte
r 

de
at

h 
an

d 
w

hy
?

Is
 r

el
ig

io
n

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 a

n
d

 in
sp

ir
at

io
n

 in
 

ev
er

yo
n

e’
s 

lif
e?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
th

e 
G

ur
us

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
nd

 in
sp

ire
 S

ik
hs

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

S
ik

hs
’ b

el
ie

fs
 m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

ei
r l

iv
es

?
• 

H
ow

 h
as

 S
ik

hi
sm

 in
sp

ire
d 

th
e 

liv
es

 o
f s

om
e 

pe
op

le
?

D
o

 a
ll 

re
lig

io
u

s 
b

el
ie

fs
 in

fl
u

en
ce

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l 
to

w
ar

d
s 

o
th

er
s?

• 
B

y 
w

ha
t r

ul
es

, c
od

es
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

do
 S

ik
hs

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
ey

 
sh

ou
ld

 li
ve

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
?

• 
W

ha
t d

iff
er

en
ce

 d
oe

s 
it 

m
ak

e 
to

 tr
y 

to
 li

ve
 b

y 
th

es
e 

ru
le

s,
 

co
de

s 
an

d 
tra

di
tio

ns
?

• 
D

o 
al

l t
he

se
 ru

le
s,

 c
od

es
 a

nd
 tr

ad
iti

on
s 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
S

ik
hs

 
to

 b
eh

av
e 

w
el

l t
ow

ar
ds

 o
th

er
s?

D
o

es
 li

vi
n

g
 o

u
t 

p
ar

en
ts

’ r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

/t
ra

d
it

io
n

s 
e.

g
. 

K
as

h
ru

t 
o

r 
R

am
ad

an
 t

ak
e 

aw
ay

 s
o

m
eo

n
e’

s 
fr

ee
d

o
m

 o
r 

ad
d

 t
o

 h
is

/h
er

 s
en

se
 o

f 
id

en
ti

ty
?

• 
W

ha
t m

ig
ht

 it
 m

ea
n 

to
 g

ro
w

 u
p 

in
 a

 S
ik

h 
fa

m
ily

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 a

 S
ik

h 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
 c

hi
ld

’s
 s

en
se

 o
f 

id
en

tit
y?

Is
 it

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 r
el

ig
io

u
s 

b
el

ie
fs

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

tr
yi

n
g

 t
o

 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

 a
 b

et
te

r 
p

la
ce

?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 g

lo
ba

l i
ss

ue
s 

of
 h

um
an

 
rig

ht
s,

 fa
irn

es
s,

 s
oc

ia
l j

us
tic

e 
an

d 
th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
lie

vi
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

eh
av

in
g 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g.
 It

 is
 n

ot
 e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

el
ie

vi
ng

, b
el

on
gi

ng
, b

eh
av

in
g)

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l. 

33



28

Key Stage 3,  
Year Groups 7-9,  

Ages 12-14   

34



29

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

L
ea

rn
in

g
 F

R
O

M
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
s:

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3 
(a

p
p

lic
ab

le
 t

o
 a

ll 
re

lig
io

n
s 

an
d

 w
o

rl
d

vi
ew

s)

Th
es

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 a

re
 in

te
nd

ed
 a

s 
a 

gu
id

e 
on

ly.
 T

ea
ch

er
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 s
el

ec
t, 

am
en

d 
an

d 
ad

d 
qu

es
tio

ns
 w

hi
ch

 fi
t w

el
l w

ith
 th

ei
r a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 to
pi

cs

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
sp

ir
it

u
al

it
y 

in
 a

n
y 

w
ay

 t
h

ey
 c

h
o

o
se

?
• 

H
ow

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

do
 

re
lig

io
ns

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
ei

r 
be

lie
fs

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ar
ts

? 
• 

W
hy

 a
re

 th
e 

ar
ts

 s
o 

of
te

n 
us

ed
 to

 e
xp

re
ss

 re
lig

io
us

 
be

lie
fs

?
• 

D
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
hu

m
an

 
be

in
gs

 h
av

e 
a 

sp
iri

tu
al

 
‘s

id
e’

? 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 d

o 
so

m
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 g

iv
e 

ris
e 

to
 fe

el
in

gs
 th

at
 a

re
 

ca
lle

d 
sp

iri
tu

al
? 

H
ow

 
m

ig
ht

 s
pi

rit
ua

l f
ee

lin
gs

 b
e 

di
st

in
ct

 fr
om

 e
m

ot
io

na
l 

fe
el

in
gs

?
• 

W
ha

t i
s 

w
or

sh
ip

? 
Is

 a
ll 

w
or

sh
ip

 re
lig

io
us

?
• 

W
hi

ch
 o

f t
he

 s
ty

le
s 

of
 w

or
sh

ip
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

le
ar

ne
d 

ab
ou

t m
ig

ht
 

m
os

t a
ttr

ac
t/i

nt
er

es
t/

in
sp

ire
 y

ou
 a

nd
 w

hy
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 th
e 

w
ea

rin
g 

of
 s

ym
bo

ls
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
re

lig
io

us
 s

ym
bo

ls
, 

he
lp

 s
om

eo
ne

 a
nd

/o
r 

an
ta

go
ni

se
 o

th
er

s?
• 

Is
 it

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

to
 

ex
pr

es
s 

yo
ur

 s
pi

rit
ua

lit
y 

in
 a

 w
ay

 th
at

 c
au

se
s 

ha
rm

 to
 y

ou
rs

el
f a

nd
/o

r 
ot

he
rs

?
• 

H
ow

 c
ou

ld
 th

e 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 o
f o

ne
 

pe
rs

on
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

/
sp

iri
tu

al
ity

 c
on

tra
ve

ne
 

th
e 

hu
m

an
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f 

an
ot

he
r?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 p

u
rp

o
se

 in
 li

fe
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

ei
r 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
G

o
d

?
• 

W
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
ar

gu
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 e

xi
st

en
ce

/n
on

-e
xi

st
en

ce
 o

f G
od

?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

yo
u 

be
lie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 G
od

 a
nd

 w
hy

?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

yo
u 

co
ns

id
er

 to
 b

e 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 h
um

an
 li

fe
 a

nd
 w

hy
? 

W
ha

t 
do

es
 it

 m
ea

n 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

fre
e 

w
ill?

• 
H

ow
 d

oe
s 

yo
ur

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f G
od

 m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
to

 y
ou

r s
en

se
 

of
 p

ur
po

se
 in

 li
fe

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s/

se
cu

la
r 

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 d

ec
id

e 
w

h
at

 is
 t

ru
e 

an
d

 w
h

at
 is

 r
ig

h
t 

an
d

 w
ro

n
g

?
 

• 
Is

 it
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 te

ll 
if 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 is

 tr
ue

 o
r n

ot
? 

W
hy

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

de
ci

de
 w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?
• 

W
ha

t i
s 

m
ea

nt
 b

y 
co

ns
ci

en
ce

?
• 

Is
 it

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 y

ou
 th

at
 o

th
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

sh
ar

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

id
ea

s 
ab

ou
t 

tru
th

, r
ig

ht
 a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?
• 

W
ha

t p
ar

t d
oe

s 
th

e 
m

ed
ia

 p
la

y 
to

da
y 

in
 in

flu
en

ci
ng

 id
ea

s 
of

 tr
ut

h,
 ri

gh
t 

an
d 

w
ro

ng
?

• 
Is

 tr
ut

h 
ab

so
lu

te
?

Is
 it

 h
el

p
fu

l t
h

at
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ad

va
n

ce
s/

d
is

co
ve

ri
es

 c
h

al
le

n
g

e 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 
b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t a

re
 y

ou
 in

flu
en

ce
d 

by
 s

ci
en

tifi
c 

an
d/

or
 re

lig
io

us
 th

in
ki

ng
 

in
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

ut
 w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

? 
W

hy
?

• 
D

oe
s 

it 
m

at
te

r w
he

th
er

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
th

ou
gh

t a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t s

ci
en

ce
 a

nd
 

re
lig

io
n 

sa
y 

ab
ou

t i
ss

ue
s?

 W
hy

?
• 

H
ow

 d
oe

s 
it 

fe
el

 w
he

n 
yo

ur
 b

el
ie

fs
 a

re
 c

ha
lle

ng
ed

?
• 

To
 w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
o 

re
lig

io
n 

an
d 

sc
ie

nc
e 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

 e
qu

al
ly

? 
• 

Is
 ti

m
e 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 th

at
 g

oe
s 

in
 c

irc
le

s 
or

 s
tra

ig
ht

 li
ne

s?

Is
 it

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
o

 a
sk

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
lig

io
n

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

u
l o

f 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

’s
 b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

ve
ry

 d
iff

er
en

t 
id

ea
s 

fro
m

 y
ou

r s
el

f?
• 

Is
 it

 im
po

rta
nt

 fo
r s

po
us

es
/p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 s

ha
re

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
fa

ith
/b

el
ie

fs
? 

W
hy

?
• 

Ar
e 

ev
er

yo
ne

’s
 v

ie
w

s 
ab

ou
t r

el
ig

io
n/

re
lig

io
us

 b
el

ie
fs

 e
qu

al
ly

 im
po

rta
nt

?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
ar

e 
th

e 
ad

va
nt

ag
es

 a
nd

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 o

f t
he

re
 

be
in

g 
di

ffe
re

nt
 w

ay
s 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

 to
 e

ac
h 

re
lig

io
n?

• 
C

an
 a

ll 
re

lig
io

ns
/b

el
ie

f s
ys

te
m

s 
be

 tr
ue

?
• 

O
ne

 G
od

, m
an

y 
or

 n
on

e 
- w

ha
t d

o 
yo

u 
th

in
k 

an
d 

w
hy

?
• 

W
ha

t c
au

se
s 

re
lig

io
us

 in
to

le
ra

nc
e?

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

oe
s 

re
lig

io
us

 d
is

ag
re

em
en

t a
nd

 re
lig

io
us

 in
to

le
ra

nc
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 th
e 

w
or

ld
 a

ro
un

d 
us

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
p

er
so

n
al

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
s?

• 
W

ha
t i

nfl
ue

nc
es

 y
ou

 in
 y

ou
r r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s?

• 
H

ow
 im

po
rta

nt
 a

re
 lo

ya
lty

 a
nd

 fo
rg

iv
en

es
s 

in
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
?

• 
W

ha
t m

ig
ht

 y
ou

r r
es

po
ns

es
 to

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 re
ve

al
 a

bo
ut

 y
ou

r b
el

ie
fs

?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
h

av
e 

a 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

 
b

al
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
?

• 
H

ow
 im

po
rta

nt
 is

 it
 to

 y
ou

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

m
os

t o
f a

ll 
yo

ur
 ri

gh
ts

? 
W

hy
?

• 
W

ha
t i

m
po

rta
nc

e 
do

 y
ou

 g
iv

e 
to

 y
ou

r r
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

ie
s?

• 
Sh

ou
ld

 ri
gh

ts
 a

lw
ay

s 
be

 a
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

 b
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
yo

u 
de

ci
de

/k
no

w
 w

ha
t y

ou
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
ie

s 
ar

e?
 A

re
 th

ey
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 a
t d

iff
er

en
t t

im
es

?
• 

D
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
it 

is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

rig
ht

s 
of

 o
th

er
s?

 W
hy

?
• 

D
o 

al
l r

el
ig

io
ns

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

hu
m

an
 ri

gh
ts

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
se

n
se

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 w

h
at

 t
h

ey
 d

o
 t

o
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 li
ve

?
 

• 
Is

 it
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 b
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 g
lo

ba
l i

ss
ue

s?
 W

hy
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
yo

u 
th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 c

ur
re

nt
 g

lo
ba

l i
ss

ue
s 

an
d 

w
hy

?
• 

Is
 it

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 d

o 
‘o

ne
’s

 b
it’ 

in
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 g
lo

ba
l i

ss
ue

s?
 W

hy
?

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

o 
yo

u 
ag

re
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

id
ea

 th
at

 ‘o
ne

 p
er

so
n 

ca
n 

m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e’
?

• 
Is

 it
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 y
ou

 to
 p

la
y 

a 
pa

rt 
in

 y
ou

r c
om

m
un

ity
? 

W
hy

? 
H

ow
 

ca
n 

yo
u 

do
 th

is
?

• 
D

o 
yo

u 
be

lie
ve

 a
ll 

pe
op

le
 a

re
 e

qu
al

? 
W

hy
?

• 
W

ha
t r

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
ie

s 
do

 h
um

an
s 

ha
ve

 to
w

ar
ds

 a
ni

m
al

s?
• 

D
o 

yo
u 

th
in

k 
w

or
ld

w
id

e 
pe

ac
e 

is
 a

 p
os

si
bi

lit
y?

H
o

w
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 is
 it

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
 b

y 
p

eo
p

le
 f

ro
m

 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fa

it
h

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
et

h
er

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

co
n

fl
ic

t?
• 

W
hy

 m
ig

ht
 it

 b
e 

be
ne

fic
ia

l t
o 

ha
ve

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
iv

er
se

 id
ea

s 
in

 a
 

te
am

? 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 th
is

 c
au

se
 d

iffi
cu

lti
es

?
• 

H
av

e 
yo

u 
ev

er
 b

en
efi

te
d 

fro
m

 b
ei

ng
 w

ith
/w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 a

re
 

ve
ry

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 y

ou
rs

el
f?

 H
ow

?
• 

W
ha

t m
ig

ht
 b

e 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

ge
tti

ng
 to

 k
no

w
 o

th
er

s 
fro

m
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

, c
ul

tu
re

s 
an

d 
re

lig
io

ns
? 

W
ha

t m
ig

ht
 b

e 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

? 
• 

Is
 it

 a
lw

ay
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 s

ol
ve

 d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ta
lk

in
g 

or
 is

 fi
gh

tin
g 

so
m

et
im

es
 in

ev
ita

bl
e?

• 
D

o 
yo

u 
th

in
k 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 re

lig
io

us
 h

ar
m

on
y 

ar
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 lo
ca

lly
, 

na
tio

na
lly

 a
nd

 g
lo

ba
lly

35



30

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

C
H

R
IS

T
IA

N
IT

Y

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 C
h

ri
st

ia
n

it
y 

in
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
3:

 S
om

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 fo
r h

ow
 th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 

un
pa

ck
ed

:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 

ex
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

sp
ir

it
u

al
it

y 
in

 a
n

y 
w

ay
 t

h
ey

 c
h

o
o

se
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 e
xp

re
ss

 
th

ei
r b

el
ie

fs
 in

 w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 e

xp
re

ss
 

th
ei

r b
el

ie
fs

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ar

ts
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 m
ak

e 
th

ei
r 

be
lie

fs
 k

no
w

n 
pu

bl
ic

al
ly

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 p

u
rp

o
se

 in
 li

fe
 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

G
o

d
?

 
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 b

el
ie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f 
G

od
 a

s 
re

ve
al

ed
 in

 th
e 

D
oc

tri
ne

 o
f t

he
 T

rin
ity

? 
W

hy
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 h
um

an
 li

fe
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 b
el

ie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r p

la
ce

 in
 

th
e 

w
or

ld
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s/

se
cu

la
r 

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 d

ec
id

e 
w

h
at

 is
 t

ru
e 

an
d

 w
h

at
 is

 r
ig

h
t 

an
d

 w
ro

n
g

?
 

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 u
se

 th
e 

C
hr

is
tia

n 
B

ib
le

 to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 d
ec

id
e 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 w
ro

ng
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 u
se

 C
hr

is
tia

n 
w

rit
in

gs
 to

 h
el

p 
th

em
 d

ec
id

e 
w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?
• 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f C

hr
is

tia
n 

le
ad

er
s 

in
 h

el
pi

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 
w

ro
ng

?

Is
 it

 h
el

p
fu

l t
h

at
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ad

va
n

ce
s/

d
is

co
ve

ri
es

 
ch

al
le

n
g

e 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 re

so
lv

e 
th

e 
co

nfl
ic

t b
et

w
ee

n 
th

eo
rie

s 
of

 e
vo

lu
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
na

rr
at

iv
es

 
fo

un
d 

in
 G

en
es

is
?

• 
In

 w
ha

t w
ay

s 
ha

ve
 m

od
er

n 
ad

va
nc

es
 in

 m
ed

ic
in

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r s

ci
en

ce
s 

ch
al

le
ng

ed
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

?

Is
 it

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
o

 a
sk

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
lig

io
n

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

u
l o

f 
ea

ch
 

o
th

er
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
de

no
m

in
at

io
na

l d
iv

er
si

ty
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
p

er
so

n
al

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 C
hr

is
tia

n 
in

flu
en

ce
 y

ou
r f

am
ily

 li
fe

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 

w
ith

 fr
ie

nd
s 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 C
hr

is
tia

n 
in

flu
en

ce
 y

ou
r a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

ca
rin

g 
fo

r y
ou

rs
el

f?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
h

av
e 

a 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

al
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 C
hr

is
tia

n 
be

lie
fs

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 th

e 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 a
 c

iti
ze

n?
• 

W
hy

 d
o 

C
hr

is
tia

ns
 b

el
ie

ve
 it

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

rig
ht

s 
of

 o
th

er
s?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
C

hr
is

tia
ns

 ta
ke

 a
ct

iv
e 

ro
le

s 
in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

? 
If 

ye
s,

 h
ow

? 
W

hy
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
se

n
se

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 w

h
at

 t
h

ey
 d

o
 t

o
 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

ey
 li

ve
?

 
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 m
ig

ht
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 g
lo

ba
l 

is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e 

an
d 

m
at

te
rs

 o
f e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y?

H
o

w
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 is
 it

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
 b

y 
p

eo
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

fa
it

h
s/

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

et
h

er
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

co
n

fl
ic

t?
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 m
ig

ht
 C

hr
is

tia
ns

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t d
en

om
in

at
io

ns
 

ch
oo

se
 to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
?

• 
W

hy
 m

ig
ht

 C
hr

is
tia

ns
 fi

nd
 it

 d
iffi

cu
lt 

to
 li

ve
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

al
on

gs
id

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

se
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

be
lie

fs
/p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
re

 
di

ffe
re

nt
 fr

om
 th

ei
r o

w
n?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
lie

vi
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e,
 a

s 
ill

us
tra

te
d 

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pa
ge

, t
ha

t p
up

ils
 w

ill
 o

fte
n 

ex
pl

or
e 

be
lie

fs
 in

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 b
eh

av
in

g 
an

d 
be

lo
ng

in
g.

S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
l.

36



31

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

B
U

D
D

H
IS

M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 B
u

d
d

h
is

m
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
sp

ir
it

u
al

it
y 

in
 a

n
y 

w
ay

 t
h

ey
 c

h
o

o
se

?

• 
H

ow
 a

re
 B

ud
dh

is
t b

el
ie

fs
 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 m

ed
ita

tio
n?

• 
H

ow
 a

re
 th

e 
ke

y 
be

lie
fs

 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t B
ud

dh
is

t 
gr

ou
ps

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

sy
m

bo
lis

m
 a

nd
 a

rt 
of

 th
e 

B
ud

dh
is

t t
ra

di
tio

n?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

B
ud

dh
is

ts
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r b
el

ie
fs

 k
no

w
n 

pu
bl

ic
al

ly
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 p

u
rp

o
se

 in
 li

fe
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 

b
y 

th
ei

r 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

G
o

d
?

 

• 
W

hy
 d

oe
s 

B
ud

dh
is

m
 h

av
e 

lit
tle

 to
 te

ac
h 

ab
ou

t G
od

?
• 

W
ha

t d
oe

s 
B

ud
dh

is
m

 te
ac

h 
ab

ou
t t

he
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 li
fe

?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

B
ud

dh
is

ts
 b

el
ie

ve
 a

bo
ut

 d
ea

th
 a

nd
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 li
fe

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s/

se
cu

la
r 

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

h
el

p
 

p
eo

p
le

 d
ec

id
e 

w
h

at
 is

 t
ru

e 
an

d
 w

h
at

 is
 r

ig
h

t 
an

d
 w

ro
n

g
?

 

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
B

ud
dh

is
ts

 u
se

 B
ud

dh
is

t w
rit

in
gs

 to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 
de

ci
de

 w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 w
ro

ng
?

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f B
ud

dh
is

t l
ea

de
rs

/te
ac

he
rs

 in
 h

el
pi

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 w
ro

ng
?

Is
 it

 h
el

p
fu

l t
h

at
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ad

va
n

ce
s/

d
is

co
ve

ri
es

 
ch

al
le

n
g

e 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?
  

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
th

e 
te

ac
hi

ng
s 

of
 G

ot
am

a 
B

ud
dh

a 
re

la
te

 to
 

sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
en

qu
iry

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 m

od
er

n 
ad

va
nc

es
 in

 m
ed

ic
in

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

sc
ie

nc
es

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
B

ud
dh

is
ts

?

Is
 it

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
o

 a
sk

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
lig

io
n

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

u
l o

f 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

’s
 b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
B

ud
dh

is
ts

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 
w

ith
in

 B
ud

dh
is

m
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
p

er
so

n
al

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 B
ud

dh
is

t i
nfl

ue
nc

e 
yo

ur
 fa

m
ily

 li
fe

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 B

ud
dh

is
t i

nfl
ue

nc
e 

yo
ur

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 
fri

en
ds

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

s?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 B

ud
dh

is
t i

nfl
ue

nc
e 

yo
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
ca

rin
g 

fo
r y

ou
rs

el
f?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
h

av
e 

a 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

al
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 B
ud

dh
is

t b
el

ie
fs

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 th

e 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 a
 c

iti
ze

n?
• 

To
 w

ha
t e

xt
en

t d
o 

B
ud

dh
is

t t
ea

ch
in

gs
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 B
ud

dh
is

ts
 to

 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

 ri
gh

ts
 o

f o
th

er
s?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
B

ud
dh

is
ts

 ta
ke

 a
ct

iv
e 

ro
le

s 
in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

? 
If 

ye
s,

 h
ow

? 
W

hy
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
se

n
se

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 w

h
at

 t
h

ey
 d

o
 t

o
 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

ey
 li

ve
?

 

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 m

ig
ht

 B
ud

dh
is

ts
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 g

lo
ba

l 
is

su
es

?
H

o
w

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 is

 it
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

 a
 b

et
te

r 
p

la
ce

 b
y 

p
eo

p
le

 
fr

o
m

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

fa
it

h
s/

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

et
h

er
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
co

n
fl

ic
t?

• 
H

ow
 a

nd
 w

hy
 m

ig
ht

 p
eo

pl
e 

fro
m

 d
iff

er
en

t e
xp

re
ss

io
ns

 o
f 

B
ud

dh
is

m
 w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

?
• 

A
re

 th
er

e 
an

y 
re

as
on

s 
w

hy
 B

ud
dh

is
ts

 m
ig

ht
 fi

nd
 it

 d
iffi

cu
lt 

to
 li

ve
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

al
on

gs
id

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

se
 B

ud
dh

is
t b

el
ie

fs
/

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
re

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 th

ei
r o

w
n?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
lie

vi
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 o
fte

n 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

eh
av

in
g 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g.
 It

 is
 n

ot
 e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

t i
s 

a 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

sy
lla

bu
s 

th
at

 s
om

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 fr

om
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 fo

cu
s 

(b
el

ie
vi

ng
, b

el
on

gi
ng

, b
eh

av
in

g)
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
.

S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
l.

37



32

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

H
IN

D
U

IS
M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 H
in

d
u

is
m

 in
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
3:

 S
om

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 fo
r h

ow
 th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 

un
pa

ck
ed

:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 e

xp
re

ss
 

th
ei

r 
sp

ir
it

u
al

it
y 

in
 a

n
y 

w
ay

 t
h

ey
 c

h
o

o
se

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r b

el
ie

fs
 

in
 w

or
sh

ip
 a

t h
om

e 
an

d 
in

 th
e 

m
an

di
r?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r b

el
ie

fs
 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ar
ts

?
• 

 H
ow

 d
o 

H
in

du
s 

m
ak

e 
th

ei
r b

el
ie

fs
 k

no
w

n 
pu

bl
ic

al
ly

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 p

u
rp

o
se

 in
 li

fe
 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

G
o

d
?

 

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
H

in
du

s 
be

lie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f G

od
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

H
in

du
s 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 to

 b
e 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 

hu
m

an
 li

fe
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
H

in
du

s 
be

lie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r p

la
ce

 in
 th

e 
w

or
ld

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

H
in

du
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

 re
in

ca
rn

at
io

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 th

e 
w

ay
s 

in
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 li
ve

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s/

se
cu

la
r 

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 d

ec
id

e 
w

h
at

 is
 t

ru
e 

an
d

 w
h

at
 is

 r
ig

h
t 

an
d

 
w

ro
n

g
?

 

• 
H

ow
 a

re
 H

in
du

 s
cr

ip
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r w
rit

in
gs

 u
se

d 
by

 
di

ffe
re

nt
 H

in
du

s 
to

 d
ec

id
e 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 fa
ls

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 

w
ro

ng
?

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f H
in

du
 le

ad
er

s 
in

 h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?

Is
 it

 h
el

p
fu

l t
h

at
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ad

va
n

ce
s/

d
is

co
ve

ri
es

 
ch

al
le

n
g

e 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

in
du

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
nd

 te
ac

hi
ng

s 
in

flu
en

ce
 H

in
du

 
re

sp
on

se
s 

to
 s

ci
en

tifi
c 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

gs
 o

f t
he

 w
or

ld
 

an
d 

sc
ie

nt
ifi

c 
ad

va
nc

es
?

Is
 it

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
o

 a
sk

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
lig

io
n

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

u
l o

f 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

’s
 b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

in
du

s 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 
w

ith
in

 H
in

du
is

m
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
p

er
so

n
al

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 H
in

du
 in

flu
en

ce
 y

ou
r f

am
ily

 li
fe

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 H

in
du

 in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 fr

ie
nd

s 
an

d 
pa

rtn
er

s?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 H

in
du

 in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 c
ar

in
g 

fo
r 

yo
ur

se
lf?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
h

av
e 

a 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

 
b

al
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 H
in

du
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 th
e 

rig
ht

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 b
ei

ng
 a

 c
iti

ze
n?

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

o 
H

in
du

s 
be

lie
ve

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
rig

ht
s 

of
 o

th
er

s?
• 

S
ho

ul
d 

H
in

du
s 

ta
ke

 a
ct

iv
e 

ro
le

s 
in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

? 
If 

ye
s,

 h
ow

? 
W

hy
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
se

n
se

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 w

h
at

 t
h

ey
 d

o
 t

o
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 li
ve

?
 

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 m

ig
ht

 H
in

du
s 

ge
t i

nv
ol

ve
d 

w
ith

 g
lo

ba
l i

ss
ue

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
so

ci
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

an
d 

m
at

te
rs

 o
f e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

?

H
o

w
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 is
 it

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
 b

y 
p

eo
p

le
 f

ro
m

 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fa

it
h

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
et

h
er

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

co
n

fl
ic

t?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 m

ig
ht

 H
in

du
s 

fro
m

 d
iff

er
en

t t
ra

di
tio

ns
 c

ho
os

e 
to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
?

• 
W

hy
 m

ig
ht

 H
in

du
s 

fin
d 

it 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 li
ve

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
al

on
gs

id
e 

pe
op

le
 

w
ho

se
 H

in
du

 b
el

ie
fs

/p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

re
 d

iff
er

en
t f

ro
m

 th
ei

r o
w

n?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n
g

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l.
 38



33

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

IS
L

A
M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 Is
la

m
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 t

h
ei

r 
sp

ir
it

u
al

it
y 

in
 a

n
y 

w
ay

 t
h

ey
 c

h
o

o
se

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r b

el
ie

fs
 in

 w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

M
us

lim
s 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r b
el

ie
fs

 a
nd

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ar
ts

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

M
us

lim
s 

m
ak

e 
th

ei
r b

el
ie

fs
 k

no
w

n 
pu

bl
ic

al
ly

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 p

u
rp

o
se

 in
 li

fe
 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

G
o

d
?

 

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f G

od
? 

W
hy

?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

M
us

lim
s 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 to

 b
e 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 

hu
m

an
 li

fe
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r p

la
ce

 in
 th

e 
w

or
ld

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s/

se
cu

la
r 

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 d

ec
id

e 
w

h
at

 is
 t

ru
e 

an
d

 w
h

at
 is

 r
ig

h
t 

an
d

 
w

ro
n

g
?

 

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
us

e 
th

e 
Q

ur
’a

n 
to

 h
el

p 
th

em
 d

ec
id

e 
w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

M
us

lim
s 

us
e 

Is
la

m
ic

 w
rit

in
gs

 to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 
de

ci
de

 w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 w
ro

ng
?

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f M
us

lim
 le

ad
er

s 
in

 h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?

Is
 it

 h
el

p
fu

l t
h

at
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ad

va
n

ce
s/

d
is

co
ve

ri
es

 
ch

al
le

n
g

e 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
re

so
lv

e 
th

e 
co

nfl
ic

t b
et

w
ee

n 
th

eo
rie

s 
of

 e
vo

lu
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n?
• 

In
 w

ha
t w

ay
s 

ha
ve

 m
od

er
n 

ad
va

nc
es

 in
 m

ed
ic

in
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r s
ci

en
ce

s 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

 M
us

lim
s?

Is
 it

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
o

 a
sk

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
lig

io
n

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

u
l o

f 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

’s
 b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 
w

ith
in

 Is
la

m
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
p

er
so

n
al

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 M
us

lim
 in

flu
en

ce
 y

ou
r f

am
ily

 li
fe

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 M

us
lim

 in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 

fri
en

ds
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 M
us

lim
 in

flu
en

ce
 y

ou
r a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 c

ar
in

g 
fo

r 
yo

ur
se

lf?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
h

av
e 

a 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

 
b

al
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 M
us

lim
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 th
e 

rig
ht

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 b
ei

ng
 a

 c
iti

ze
n?

• 
W

hy
 d

o 
M

us
lim

s 
be

lie
ve

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
rig

ht
s 

of
 

ot
he

rs
?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
M

us
lim

s 
ta

ke
 a

ct
iv

e 
ro

le
s 

in
 th

ei
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
? 

If 
ye

s,
 

ho
w

? 
W

hy
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
se

n
se

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 w

h
at

 t
h

ey
 d

o
 t

o
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 li
ve

?
 

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 m

ig
ht

 M
us

lim
s 

ge
t i

nv
ol

ve
d 

w
ith

 g
lo

ba
l i

ss
ue

s 
su

ch
 

as
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e 

an
d 

m
at

te
rs

 o
f e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

?

H
o

w
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 is
 it

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
 b

y 
p

eo
p

le
 

fr
o

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fa

it
h

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
et

h
er

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

co
n

fl
ic

t?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 m

ig
ht

 M
us

lim
s 

fro
m

 d
iff

er
en

t d
en

om
in

at
io

ns
 

ch
oo

se
 to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
?

• 
W

hy
 m

ig
ht

 M
us

lim
s 

fin
d 

it 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 li
ve

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
al

on
gs

id
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
se

 M
us

lim
 b

el
ie

fs
/p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
re

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 th

ei
r 

ow
n?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

be
lie

vi
ng

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

di
sc

re
te

ly,
 b

el
ie

fs
 in

fo
rm

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

ns
e 

of
 b

el
on

gi
ng

. I
t i

s 
lik

el
y 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

at
 p

up
ils

 w
ill

 o
fte

n 
ex

pl
or

e 
be

lie
fs

 in
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 b

eh
av

in
g 

an
d 

be
lo

ng
in

g.
 It

 is
 n

ot
 e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 

be
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 b
ut

 if
 p

os
si

bl
e 

so
m

e 
qu

es
tio

ns
 fr

om
 e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
s 

of
 fo

cu
s 

(b
el

ie
vi

ng
, b

el
on

gi
ng

, b
eh

av
in

g)
 b

e 
ex

pl
or

ed
. S

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 c
on

te
nt

 a
nd

 a
tta

in
m

en
t 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 a
re

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
l.

39



34

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

JU
D

A
IS

M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 J
u

d
ai

sm
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 

ex
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

sp
ir

it
u

al
it

y 
in

 
an

y 
w

ay
 t

h
ey

 c
h

o
o

se
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
sp

iri
tu

al
ity

 in
 w

or
sh

ip
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

ex
pr

es
s 

th
ei

r 
va

lu
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ar

ts
?

• 
 H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

m
ak

e 
th

ei
r 

id
en

tit
y 

an
d 

be
lie

fs
 k

no
w

n 
pu

bl
ic

al
ly

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 p

u
rp

o
se

 in
 li

fe
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

ei
r 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g
 o

f 
G

o
d

?
 

• 
W

ha
t d

oe
s 

Ju
da

is
m

 te
ac

h 
ab

ou
t t

he
 n

at
ur

e 
of

 G
od

?
• 

W
ha

t d
oe

s 
Ju

da
is

m
 te

ac
h 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f h

um
an

 li
fe

?
• 

W
ha

t d
oe

s 
Ju

da
is

m
 te

ac
h 

ab
ou

t t
he

 p
la

ce
 o

f J
ew

s 
in

 th
e 

w
or

ld
?

• 
C

an
 s

om
eo

ne
 w

ho
 h

as
 lo

st
 fa

ith
 in

 G
od

 s
til

l b
e 

a 
go

od
 J

ew
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s/

se
cu

la
r 

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

h
el

p
 

p
eo

p
le

 d
ec

id
e 

w
h

at
 is

 t
ru

e 
an

d
 w

h
at

 is
 r

ig
h

t 
an

d
 w

ro
n

g
?

 

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

us
e 

th
e 

To
ra

h 
an

d 
ot

he
r J

ew
is

h 
w

rit
in

gs
 to

 h
el

p 
th

em
 d

ec
id

e 
w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?
• 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f J

ew
is

h 
le

ad
er

s 
in

 h
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?

Is
 it

 h
el

p
fu

l t
h

at
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ad

va
n

ce
s/

d
is

co
ve

ri
es

 c
h

al
le

n
g

e 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
Je

w
s 

re
so

lv
e 

th
e 

ap
pa

re
nt

 c
on

fli
ct

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

eo
rie

s 
of

 e
vo

lu
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
na

rr
at

iv
es

 fo
un

d 
in

 G
en

es
is

?
• 

In
 w

ha
t w

ay
s 

ha
ve

 m
od

er
n 

ad
va

nc
es

 in
 m

ed
ic

in
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
sc

ie
nc

es
 c

ha
lle

ng
ed

 J
ew

s?

Is
 it

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
o

 a
sk

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
lig

io
n

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

u
l o

f 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

’s
 b

el
ie

fs
?

• 
H

ow
 im

po
rta

nt
 is

 it
 fo

r J
ew

s 
to

 m
ar

ry
 o

th
er

 J
ew

s?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

Je
w

s 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 th

e 
va

rie
ty

 o
f 

re
lig

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
w

or
ld

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

Je
w

s 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 w
ith

in
 

Ju
da

is
m

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 
af

fe
ct

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

so
n

al
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 J
ew

 in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r f
am

ily
 li

fe
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 J
ew

 in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 

fri
en

ds
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 J
ew

 in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 c
ar

in
g 

fo
r y

ou
rs

el
f?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
h

av
e 

a 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

al
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 J
ew

is
h 

be
lie

fs
 in

flu
en

ce
 a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 th
e 

rig
ht

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 b
ei

ng
 a

 c
iti

ze
n?

• 
To

 w
ha

t e
xt

en
t d

o 
Je

w
s 

be
lie

ve
 it

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 
th

e 
rig

ht
s 

of
 o

th
er

s?
• 

S
ho

ul
d 

Je
w

s 
ta

ke
 a

ct
iv

e 
ro

le
s 

in
 th

ei
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
? 

If 
ye

s,
 h

ow
? 

W
hy

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 
af

fe
ct

 t
h

ei
r 

se
n

se
 o

f 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 w
h

at
 

th
ey

 d
o

 t
o

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

ey
 li

ve
?

 

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 m

ig
ht

 J
ew

s 
ge

t i
nv

ol
ve

d 
w

ith
 g

lo
ba

l i
ss

ue
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

so
ci

al
 ju

st
ic

e 
an

d 
m

at
te

rs
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y?

H
o

w
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 is
 it

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
 

b
y 

p
eo

p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fa

it
h

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
to

g
et

h
er

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

co
n

fl
ic

t?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 m

ig
ht

 J
ew

s 
of

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t t
ra

di
tio

ns
 

ch
oo

se
 to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
?

• 
W

hy
 m

ig
ht

 J
ew

s 
fin

d 
it 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 li

ve
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

al
on

gs
id

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

se
 J

ew
is

h 
be

lie
fs

/p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

re
 d

iff
er

en
t f

ro
m

 
th

ei
r o

w
n?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n

g
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
di

sc
re

te
ly,

 b
el

ie
fs

 in
fo

rm
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 s
ha

pe
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

se
ns

e 
of

 b
el

on
gi

ng
. I

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
at

 p
up

ils
 w

ill
 

ex
pl

or
e 

be
lie

fs
 in

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l.

40



35

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

S
IK

H
IS

M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 S
ik

h
is

m
 in

 K
ey

 S
ta

g
e 

3:
 S

om
e 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r h
ow

 th
e 

ke
y 

qu
es

tio
ns

 m
ig

ht
 b

eg
in

 to
 b

e 
un

pa
ck

ed
:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 

ex
p

re
ss

 t
h

ei
r 

sp
ir

it
u

al
it

y 
in

 a
n

y 
w

ay
 

th
ey

 c
h

o
o

se
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
ei

r b
el

ie
fs

 
in

 w
or

sh
ip

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

S
ik

hs
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

ei
r b

el
ie

fs
 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ar

ts
?

• 
 H

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 m
ak

e 
th

ei
r b

el
ie

fs
 

kn
ow

n 
pu

bl
ic

ly
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 p

u
rp

o
se

 in
 li

fe
 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

G
o

d
?

 

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
S

ik
hs

 b
el

ie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f 

G
od

?
• 

W
ha

t d
o 

S
ik

hs
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 

hu
m

an
 li

fe
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
S

ik
hs

 b
el

ie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r p

la
ce

 in
 th

e 
w

or
ld

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s/

se
cu

la
r 

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 d

ec
id

e 
w

h
at

 is
 t

ru
e 

an
d

 w
h

at
 is

 r
ig

h
t 

an
d

 w
ro

n
g

?
 

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 u
se

 G
ur

u 
G

ra
nt

h 
S

ah
ib

 to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 d
ec

id
e 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 w
ro

ng
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 u
se

 S
ik

h 
w

rit
in

gs
 to

 h
el

p 
th

em
 

de
ci

de
 w

ha
t i

s 
tru

e,
 ri

gh
t a

nd
 w

ro
ng

?
• 

W
ha

t i
s 

th
e 

ro
le

 o
f S

ik
h 

le
ad

er
s 

in
 h

el
pi

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 
w

ro
ng

?

Is
 it

 h
el

p
fu

l t
h

at
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ad

va
n

ce
s/

d
is

co
ve

ri
es

 
ch

al
le

n
g

e 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
In

 w
ha

t w
ay

s 
ha

ve
 m

od
er

n 
ad

va
nc

es
 in

 
m

ed
ic

in
e 

an
d 

ot
he

r s
ci

en
ce

s 
ch

al
le

ng
ed

 S
ik

hs
?

Is
 it

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
o

 a
sk

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
lig

io
n

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

u
l o

f 
ea

ch
 

o
th

er
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
S

ik
hs

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 

di
ve

rs
ity

 w
ith

in
 S

ik
hi

sm
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
p

er
so

n
al

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 S
ik

h 
in

flu
en

ce
 y

ou
r f

am
ily

 li
fe

?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 S

ik
h 

in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
 fr

ie
nd

s 
an

d 
pa

rtn
er

s?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 S

ik
h 

in
flu

en
ce

 y
ou

r a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 c
ar

in
g 

fo
r 

yo
ur

se
lf?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
h

av
e 

a 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

 
b

al
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 S
ik

h 
be

lie
fs

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 th

e 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 a
 c

iti
ze

n?
• 

W
hy

 d
o 

S
ik

hs
 b

el
ie

ve
 it

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

rig
ht

s 
of

 
ot

he
rs

?
• 

S
ho

ul
d 

S
ik

hs
 ta

ke
 a

ct
iv

e 
ro

le
s 

in
 th

ei
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
? 

If 
ye

s,
 h

ow
? 

W
hy

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
se

n
se

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 w

h
at

 t
h

ey
 d

o
 t

o
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

w
o

rl
d

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
ey

 li
ve

?
 

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 m

ig
ht

 S
ik

hs
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 g

lo
ba

l i
ss

ue
s 

su
ch

 
as

 s
oc

ia
l j

us
tic

e 
an

d 
m

at
te

rs
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
?

H
o

w
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 is
 it

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
 b

y 
p

eo
p

le
 

fr
o

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fa

it
h

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
et

h
er

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

co
n

fl
ic

t?

• 
W

hy
 a

nd
 h

ow
 m

ig
ht

 S
ik

hs
 fr

om
 d

iff
er

en
t t

ra
di

tio
ns

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 

w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
?

• 
W

hy
 m

ig
ht

 S
ik

hs
 fi

nd
 it

 d
iffi

cu
lt 

to
 li

ve
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

al
on

gs
id

e 
pe

op
le

 
w

ho
se

 S
ik

h 
be

lie
fs

/p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

re
 d

iff
er

en
t f

ro
m

 th
ei

r o
w

n?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n

g
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
di

sc
re

te
ly,

 b
el

ie
fs

 in
fo

rm
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 s
ha

pe
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

se
ns

e 
of

 b
el

on
gi

ng
. I

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
at

 p
up

ils
 w

ill
 e

xp
lo

re
 

be
lie

fs
 in

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 m
at

er
ia

l.

41



36

T
h

e 
A

g
re

ed
 S

yl
la

b
u

s 
fo

r 
R

el
ig

io
u

s 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
an

-B
er

ks
h

ir
e

H
U

M
A

N
IS

M

L
ea

rn
in

g
 A

B
O

U
T

 H
u

m
an

is
m

 in
 K

ey
 S

ta
g

e 
3:

 S
om

e 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 fo
r h

ow
 th

e 
ke

y 
qu

es
tio

ns
 m

ig
ht

 b
eg

in
 to

 b
e 

un
pa

ck
ed

:

B
el

o
n

g
in

g
B

el
ie

vi
n

g
B

eh
av

in
g

S
h

o
u

ld
 p

eo
p

le
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 e

xp
re

ss
 

th
ei

r 
sp

ir
it

u
al

it
y 

in
 a

n
y 

w
ay

 t
h

ey
 

ch
o

o
se

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

um
an

is
ts

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
ei

r b
el

ie
fs

 
to

ge
th

er
?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

um
an

is
ts

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
ei

r b
el

ie
fs

 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ar
ts

?
• 

H
ow

 d
o 

H
um

an
is

ts
 m

ak
e 

th
ei

r b
el

ie
fs

 
kn

ow
n 

pu
bl

ic
ly

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 p

u
rp

o
se

 in
 li

fe
 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
ei

r 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

G
o

d
?

 

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
H

um
an

is
ts

 b
el

ie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 G

od
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
H

um
an

is
ts

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 h
um

an
 li

fe
?

• 
W

ha
t d

o 
H

um
an

is
ts

 b
el

ie
ve

 a
bo

ut
 th

ei
r p

la
ce

 in
 

th
e 

w
or

ld
?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s/

se
cu

la
r 

p
h

ilo
so

p
h

ie
s 

h
el

p
 p

eo
p

le
 d

ec
id

e 
w

h
at

 is
 t

ru
e 

an
d

 w
h

at
 is

 r
ig

h
t 

an
d

 w
ro

n
g

?
 

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

um
an

is
ts

 u
se

 w
rit

in
gs

 a
nd

 re
se

ar
ch

 to
 

he
lp

 th
em

 d
ec

id
e 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t a
nd

 w
ro

ng
?

• 
W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f H
um

an
is

t l
ea

de
rs

 in
 h

el
pi

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

w
ha

t i
s 

tru
e,

 ri
gh

t o
r w

ro
ng

?

Is
 it

 h
el

p
fu

l t
h

at
 s

ci
en

ti
fi

c 
ad

va
n

ce
s/

d
is

co
ve

ri
es

 
ch

al
le

n
g

e 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
In

 w
ha

t w
ay

s 
ha

ve
 m

od
er

n 
ad

va
nc

es
 in

 m
ed

ic
in

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r s

ci
en

ce
s 

ch
al

le
ng

ed
 H

um
an

is
ts

?

Is
 it

 t
o

o
 m

u
ch

 t
o

 a
sk

 p
eo

p
le

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

re
lig

io
n

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

re
sp

ec
tf

u
l o

f 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

’s
 

b
el

ie
fs

?

• 
H

ow
 d

o 
H

um
an

is
ts

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 

di
ve

rs
ity

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 
af

fe
ct

 t
h

ei
r 

p
er

so
n

al
 r

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

s?
• 

H
ow

 m
ig

ht
 b

ei
ng

 a
 H

um
an

is
t i

nfl
ue

nc
e 

yo
ur

 fa
m

ily
 li

fe
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 H
um

an
is

t i
nfl

ue
nc

e 
yo

ur
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 

w
ith

 fr
ie

nd
s 

an
d 

pa
rtn

er
s?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 b
ei

ng
 a

 H
um

an
is

t i
nfl

ue
nc

e 
yo

ur
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

ca
rin

g 
fo

r y
ou

rs
el

f?

D
o

 r
el

ig
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
ec

u
la

r 
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
h

av
e 

a 
d

u
ty

 t
o

 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 b

al
an

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
?

• 
H

ow
 m

ig
ht

 H
um

an
is

t b
el

ie
fs

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
pp

ro
ac

he
s 

to
 th

e 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 a
 c

iti
ze

n?
• 

W
hy

 d
o 

H
um

an
is

ts
 b

el
ie

ve
 it

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

rig
ht

s 
of

 o
th

er
s?

• 
S

ho
ul

d 
H

um
an

is
ts

 ta
ke

 a
ct

iv
e 

ro
le

s 
in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

? 
If 

ye
s,

 h
ow

?

To
 w

h
at

 e
xt

en
t 

d
o

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 r

el
ig

io
u

s/
sp

ir
it

u
al

 b
el

ie
fs

 
af

fe
ct

 t
h

ei
r 

se
n

se
 o

f 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 w
h

at
 

th
ey

 d
o

 t
o

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

ey
 li

ve
?

 
• 

W
hy

 a
nd

 h
ow

 m
ig

ht
 H

um
an

is
ts

 g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 
gl

ob
al

 is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e 

an
d 

m
at

te
rs

 o
f 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
?

H
o

w
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 is
 it

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
w

o
rl

d
 a

 b
et

te
r 

p
la

ce
 

b
y 

p
eo

p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fa

it
h

s/
p

h
ilo

so
p

h
ie

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
to

g
et

h
er

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

co
n

fl
ic

t?
• 

W
hy

 m
ig

ht
 H

um
an

is
ts

 fi
nd

 it
 e

as
y 

or
 d

iffi
cu

lt 
to

 li
ve

 a
nd

 
w

or
k 

al
on

gs
id

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

se
 H

um
an

is
t b

el
ie

fs
/p

ra
ct

ic
es

 
ar

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 fr

om
 th

ei
r o

w
n?

A
lth

ou
gh

 th
e 

b
e
lie

vi
n

g
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
di

sc
re

te
ly,

 b
el

ie
fs

 in
fo

rm
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 s
ha

pe
 p

eo
pl

e’
s 

se
ns

e 
of

 b
el

on
gi

ng
. I

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
at

 p
up

ils
 w

ill
 e

xp
lo

re
 

be
lie

fs
 in

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

 a
nd

 b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
. I

t i
s 

no
t e

ss
en

tia
l, 

as
 it

 is
 in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
of

 C
hr

is
tia

ni
ty

, f
or

 a
ll 

th
e 

em
bo

ld
en

ed
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

bu
t i

f p
os

si
bl

e 
so

m
e 

qu
es

tio
ns

 fr
om

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
of

 fo
cu

s 
(b

e
lie

vi
n
g
, 
b
e
lo

n
g
in

g
, 
b
e
h
a
vi

n
g

) s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
lo

re
d.

 S
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 c

on
te

nt
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 
ar

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 m

at
er

ia
l.

42



37

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Attainment and assessment

THIS SECTION NEEDS TO BE THOUGHT THROUGH IN LIGHT OF CHANGES ETC
Should the detail be in the Appendix?

43



38

The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education Pan-Berkshire

Acknowledgements

Agreed Syllabus Conferences

Thanks go to all members of the six agreed syllabus conferences participating in the joint review of this 
syllabus which serves for their vision of a shared syllabus and all their work to bring it to completion
Bracknell Forest
Reading
Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead
Slough
West Berkshire
Wokingham
Particular thanks go to all those members who joined with people of their own religion from other local 
authorities to review and refine elements of the syllabus focused on their own faith. This work contributed 
in a major way to the development of this new document.

Teachers

Thanks also go to teachers from each of the participating authorities shared their views as the syllabus 
was emerging. Particular thanks are expressed to those who contributed to writing groups:
Foundation Stage:
Key Stage 1
Key Stage 2
Key Stage 3 and 14-19

Advisers

Thanks go to advisers who work with the six participating agreed syllabus conferences for all their advice 
and expertise: Jan Lever, Anne Andrews, Alison Harrir, David Rees and Brian Crisell.

Graphic Designer

The syllabus would not look as well presented as it does were it not for the work of a graphic designer so 
thanks go to Andrea Todd - Andrea Todd Design

SACREs

Thanks are expressed to the SACREs of all six local authorities, especially to the Chairs and Vice-Chairs 
fo their collaborative work through the Pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub.

44


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	3 Agreed Syllabus Review

